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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Apeejay
Surrendra Park Hotels Limited (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at
March 31 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended. and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit including olher comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fuffilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Other Information
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include

the standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information
%and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also inciudes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparalion and
presentation of the standalone ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting uniless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

j standalone ind AS financial statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate

internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
‘% and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the "Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(€)

(f)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of

Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 184 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019
has been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 40 to the
standalone Ind AS financial statements:

ii, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses:



iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batiiboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAIl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

GAmsasse, SSadas.

per Bhaswar Sarkar

Partner

Membership Number: 055596
UDIN: 19055596AAAACAT828
Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: September 30, 2019
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited (“the Company”)

()

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets except for certain particulars
relating to interiors of hotel building.

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the
year but there is a regular programme of verifying all items of fixed assets once
in three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(c)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title
deeds of immovable properties, included in property, plant and equipment / fixed
assets are held in the name of the Company, except for the immovable properties
acquired through scheme of amalgamation in the previous years. As explained
to us, registration of title deeds is in progress in respect of such immovable
properties aggregating to Rs. 24.99 crores (net block).

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on stch physical
verification. There was no inventory lying with third parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans to directors
including entities in which they are interested and in respect of loans and advances
given, investments made and, guarantees given have been complied with by the
Company. No securities have been provided to which the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act 2013 apply.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76
of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable and hence not
commented upon.
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(vi)  To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not
specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013, for the products/ services of the Company.

(viy  (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other applicable statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in few cases. There
has been significant delay in depositing undisputed goods and service tax with
the appropriate authorities. During the year the Company did not have any dues

towards service tax.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed dues in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax,
sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax,
cess and other applicable statutory dues which were outstanding, at the year end,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable are as
follows:

Name of | Nature of | Amount Period to which Due Date of

the statue | the dues | (inRs. | the amount relates Date payment
e = | ) crores) ) i
Goods and Services i GST 1.87 October 17 - r October, | Not yet
| Tax (GST) Act, 2017 | September 18 12018 | paid
The Employees | Provident 0.01 April 18 - October, | Not yet
Provident Funds and | Fund September 18 | 2018 paid
Miscellaneous
Provisions Act 1952 é

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and

service tax and cess on account of any dispute are as follows:

N

Name of | Nature | Demand Demand Net | Period to Forum where
the ofthe | amount | paid under | demand | which the dispute is
statue dues (in Rs. protest (in (in Rs. | amount pending
| S— I°R crores) | Rs. crores) | crores) | relates
Finance | Service 5.57 0.64 4.93 2004-05 to Customs,
Act, 1994 | Tax | 2017-18 Excise and
] f Service Tax
| Appellate
g [ _ Tribunal
Income Income 0.14 - 0.14 | Assessment Commissioner
Tax Act, | Tax Year 2013- of Income Tax
1961 14 to AY (Appeals)
I | 2014-15 ]
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(viii)

(ix)

(xii)

(xii)

(xiv)

(xv)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution or bank. During the year, the Company did not have any loans or
borrowing from government. The Company has not raised any funds by way of
debentures.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given by the
management, monies raised by the Company by way of term loans were applied for
the purposes for which they were raised other than term loans aggregating INR 45.00
crores which were used for giving inter corporate deposits pending their utilisation for
purposes for which they were taken. The Company has not raised any money by way
of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud /
material fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
managetial remuneration has been paid / provided In accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given by the
management, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company as per the information and
explanation given by the management and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standard.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the Balance Sheet, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year under review, accordingly reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.
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(xvi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

G)a;mom'%ﬂmam

per Bhaswar Sarkar

Partner

Membership Number: 055596
UDIN: 19055596AAAACAT7828
Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: September 30, 2019



Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor's Report of Even Date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Apeejay Surrendra
Park Hotels Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial contrals over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial
statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting inciuded obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating



effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these
Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
standalone financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonabie assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with autharisations of management and directors of the Company:
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with
Reference to these Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

fn our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements and such



internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAIl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

@mmm

per Bhaswar Sarkar

Partner

Membership Number: 065596
UDIN: 19055596 AAAACAT7828
Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: September 30, 2019



Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Swndelone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Notes As at As at
° 31 March 2019 31 March 2015
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed Assets -
Propertv. olant and eauioment 3 1.062 18 1.065 72
Capital work-in-progress 3 3149 2298
Intantible assets 4 288 244
Investment in subsidianes and join! ventures 5 002 002
Financial Assets
Investments 6 002 003
Lo 7 542 627
Other finanaal assets 8 2 56
Advance income tax assets tnet) 9 2053 s
Other non curent assets 10 1310 12 04
1,120.93 1,124.21
Current assets
Inventones 11 13 69 1688
Financial Assels
Trade receivables 12 2591 2673
Cash and cash equivalents 13 369 775
Other bank balances 14 ots 017
Loans 15 24 26 049
Other financial assets 16 9.89 954
Advance income tax assets (net) 17 702 -
Other current assets 18 16 39 16.79
101.03 7835
Total assets 1.221.96 1,202.56
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 19 17 47 1747
Other equity 20 570 73 56106
Total equity 588.20 578.53
Mnn-current labilities
Financial linbilities
Bomowings 21 388 82 383 B2
Other financial labilitres 22 0.03 003
Other non current lighilities 23 - 1069
Pmovisions 24 5.14 434
Draferred tax liphylitics tnet) 23 6] 54 63 87
455.53 462,72
Current liahiliGen
Financisl liabilities
Bonowings 26 5218 5549
Trade payables 21
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
057 0,02
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 39 98 37035
and small enterprises -
Other financial liabilities 28 63.42 54.68
Provisions 29 7.10 633
Other current liabilities 30 1498 12140
178.23 16131
Totxl liabilities 633.76 624.03
Total equity and liabilities 1221.96 1,202.56
Corporate information & summary of significant accounting policies 182
The sccompanying noles arean inteural part of the dalone financial
e
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Chanered Accountants
ICAl Fion Regastration No : 301003 E/E300005

per Bhaswer Sarkar Atl Khosla
Partner Chief Financial Officer

Membership No: 55596
(ﬁc_g_‘»-iwh
."- S e

~ Shalini Keshan
Company Secreliny

Ploce of Signature Kolkata Place of Signature Kolkata

Dme 30 SEPTEMBER 20K Dac 3 SEPTEMBER 2019

\Jk)a.s-\-x\

—
Vijay Dewan
Managing Director
W00051 164

Ashoke Ghosh
Director
DIN. 0051311




Apeejay Surrendra Park Holels Limifed
Standalone Statement of Profit und Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019

(All amounts in INR Crores. unless otherwise siated)

Yeur ended Year ended
Notes 31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Income
Revenue from contracts with customers Ell 41599 31978
Other income 32 12.00 753
Total income 427.99 387.31
Expenses
Consumption of provisions, beverages. wines/liquor and smokes 33 iR 33 5958
Employec benefit expenses 34 8040 3008
Finance costs 35 4953 4173
Depreciation and amortization expense 36 2977 2993
Other expenses 37 186.86 16943
Total expenses 414.89 380.85
Profit belore tax 13.10 6.46
Tox expense 25

Current tax 283 201

Less. MAT credit cntitlement (283) - (201) =

Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 155 -

Deferred tax charge 093 1458
Total tax expense 248 1458
Profit/(Loss) for the year 10.62 (8.12)
Other comprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Re-measuremenis losses on defined benefit obligations (138) 0.52)
Income tax effect on above 043 016
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (0.95) (036}

—

Totnl comprohensive income far fhe yenr, net of (44 9.67 (5.48)
Earmuogs per cquity share k1]
[Nominal Value per share INR 10 (3] March 2018; INR 10)]
Basic & Dituted 6.08 (440)
Corporate information & summary of significant accounling policies 1&2
The accompanyirig notes are an integral part of ihe stundalone fimancial statements
As per our report of even date
For S.R- Balliboi & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No, : 301003E/E300005

(;)asn“ T ALAJK/\W \..ug_ct,_Lj,__s__A

per Bhaswar Sarkar Atul Khosla ijay Dedan b o
Pariner Chief Financial Officer Manawing Director
Membership No 55596 DIN: 00051 164
g
< —
‘/ Shalini Keshan Ashoke Ghosh
Company Secretary Director
DIN 00051311

Place of Signature Kolkits Place of Signature: Kolkula

Dae 30 SEPTEMBER 20\" Daed ) SEPTEMBER 2oH _




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Yeur ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
A Operating sctivities
Prufit before Lax i3.10 6.46
Adjustments to recancile praofit before 1ax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amoriwation cxpense nn 2993
Loss on dispesal / sale of tangibie asscts 156 119
[micrest on ads ances. deposits and Lax refunds (5 6y4) 1139)
Finance cosis 4% 53 473
Net loss on forcign currency transactions KR 029
Bad debis / advance written ofl a0 o4y
Lishitities no loayer required writien back (0.B6) {0 B3)
Provision for doub(ul debts no longer requoed watten back 0 30) {0.07
Far value loss on fmanenl asscls (mvestments) s FVTPL £ .
Provision for crtertainment tax - o8)
Provision (or doubiful debis and ady ances 1 98 137
92.43 ™B
Warking capital adjustments :
Increase m current / non-current pros isiorms 3] 177
(Decreasc) / inerease in current / non-current financial linbifitics ] (248)
(Decrease) wn current / non-current other fiabikitics 310 (13 701
{Diccreasc) / increase m trade payables 131 [UN£))
(Increasc) in trode recen ables (13 207
Decrease in loans a72 576
(Increase)  decrease in current / non-currcnl fnancial asscls 452 (6.58)
{Increase) / deerease in curven! / non-curreni other asscts 057} 1707
{Increase) / decrease i awenlorics 319 {243)
1276 {1239}
Cash generuted lrom Operntions 105.19 6139
[ncome tavcs paid (net) (2.87) (167}
Net cash Nows from operating nctivities (4) 10232 64,5
B.  Investing activities :
Purchase of (angible property. plmi and equipment and intengible asscts (37.23) 136.37)
Proceeds from sal of property. plant and equipment 049 020
Procceds from sake of currcat investmem 0.01 0.01
Loans (given) / refimd received during the vear (23.6) 22.00
Funds placed in long-lerm deposits with bank .01) o
Inderest ineome received 0.58 296
Net cash flows used in investing activities (B) {59.50) 1n.2m
C. Financiag activities ;
Proceeds from non-current borrow ings: 4300 11867
Procsedsf{pepayment) fmnlnl‘currmx bormowings (nct) 33n 1374
Rapay of gs (3871) (108 06)
Finance costs paid (49.59 (42.09)
Payment for buy back of cquity shares - GBI
Net cash Mows used in financing aclivitics (C) {26611 AT
Net intreane/{decrense) in casts mitd el equivalents (A+B+C) 14.09) 411
Cash wnd c=sh equivalents at he legmmmms uf ihe yoar 113 XY
Cash and cath equivalents at the end of the yenr 3 RAE]
" Below rounding oil norms
Cash and cash equivalents comprise :
Cash on hand (refer mote 13) 1.79 136
Cheques on hand (refer note 13) 042 039
Balances with banks:
- Deposits with original malurity upto three months (refer notc 13) - 002
- On curreni sccounts (refer note 13) 148 598
Bank overdralls (refer notc 28) 1655 (D62)
ERT] 7.13
Carparate Inf ion & of sigiiifi g politics (Refer note 1&2)
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Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

4. Equity share capital

Hacticulars . Increase / (Decrease)
Incrvase / (Decrense) fn) a 1
Note referen Balance as at M - Balance as on 31 in cquity share Balance as at
i Il | april 2017 | vty sharecap March 2018 capital during the | 31 March 2019
during the year
year
Equity Share Copital 19 18 88 (141) 1747 1747
b, Other equity
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Note reference|  Capital Securities Genernl Retained Total
Redemption ~ A
Premium Reserve Earpings
Reserve
Balonce as at 1 April 2007 29 . 213.87 BO.IS 305.58 599.60
Loss for the year . - - (8.13) (812)
Transfer to Capital Redemipiion Reserve on account of buy back of shares 141 - {1 41)| -
Adjustad for buy back of shares - (30,06} - - {30.06)
Other comprehensive income:
Remensurement of defined benefin ob {net of tax) - - = (0.36) [0 35)
Balunes us ut 31 March 2018 20 L41 183.81 78.74 297.10 561.06
Profit for the year - - - 1062 1062
Other comprehensive income:
Remessurement of defined benefit obligations inet of 1ax) - - - (0 95) 10.85)
Balance as at 31 March 2019 20 1.41 183.81 78.74 306.77 570.13
* Below rounding off noms
Corporate informalion & y of significant ing policies (Refer note 1&2)
The aecompanying Dotes arc an iearal pantof te dal ﬁ_n‘unml slalements
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Apecjny Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005
per Bhaswar Sarkar Atul Khosla Vijay Dewnn —
Purtner Chief Financial Officer Managing Director
Membership No: 55596 DI 1164
(b~
IR T 2
" St Kashan Ashoke Ghish
Crmpany Sceretary Director
DIN: 00051311

Place of Sigrature Kalkata
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Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

1. Corporate information

Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited (‘the Company') was incorporated on 27 November 1987, The Company is a
pioneer of luxury boutique hotels in India and is primarily engaged in the business of owning, aperating and
managing holels under names "The Park Hotels, The Park Collection and Zone by The Park” It is a public
company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The
registered office of the Company is located at 17, Park Street, Kolkata, West Bengal, India, 7000186.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to
lime) and presentation requirements of Division |l of Schedule IIi to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant
Schedule |Il), as applicable to the standalone financial statements.

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounling
principles generally accepted in India. The accounting policies have been cansistently applied except for changes in
accounting policies mentioned in Note 2.2(t). Further, the standalone financial statements have been prepared on
historical cost basis except certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair values.

The standalone financial statements are presented in INR Crores, except when otherwise indicated and all the values
are rounded fo two decimal places.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Current and noh-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset
is reported as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normai operating cycle of the Company
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve

moniths after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current,
A liability is current when:
It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has estimated its operating cycle to be 12 months.




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

b) Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and initial measurement

Property. plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. On transition to Ind AS, the Company had elected
to measure all of its property, plant and equipment at the previous GAAP carrying value (deemed cost).

Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitalization crileria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, anly when itis probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced
at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major
renovation is carried out related costs are capitalized, where considered apprapriate, with a corresponding adjustment to
the carrying value of related assets for discard.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the assets.

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates
certain items of building, plant and equipment and other items of property, plant and equipment over estimated useful
lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013. The management
pelieves that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets
are likely to be used.

Asset Category Estimated Useful Life (in years)
as per technical assegsment

Plant & Machinery and Electrical Installation 20

Office Equipment 8

Buildings 30-100

Furniture & Fixtures 15-20

\ehicles 8

Computers 3

Depreciation on deemed cost of ather property, plant and equipment (except land) is provided on pro rata basis on
straight line method based on useful lives specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Leasehold land is
depreciated over the term of lease

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal/
discard or when no future economic benefits are expected from its Use or disposal Any gain or |oss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amaount of
the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

c) Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress represents expenditure incurred in respect of capital projects and are carried at cost less
accumulated impairment loss, if any. Cost includes development costs, borrowing costs and other direct expenditure.



Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

d) Intangible assets
Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. On transition to Ind AS, the Company
had elected to measure all of its intangible assets at the previous CAAP cairying value (deemed cost). The cost
comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for the intended use. The useful lives of intangible assets (Computer software) are
assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Computer Software for internal use, which is primarily acquired from third party vendors, is capitalized. Subsequent
costs associated with maintaining such software are recognized as expense as incurred. Cost of software includes
license fees and cost of implementation / system integration services, where applicable.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method for
an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Subsequent measurement (amortization)

Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses. The cost of capitalized software is amortized over a period of 5 years from the date of its acquisition.

De-recognition

Gains or losses arising from dergcoynilion of an intangible assel are measurad as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when
the asset is derecognized

e) Investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries and joint ventures

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Company. The Company controls its subsidiary when the subsidiary is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the subsidiary and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the subsidiary.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have jaint control of the arrangement have rights
to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The consideration made in determining whether significant influence or joint control are similar to those necessary to
determine control over the subsidiaries.

Investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries and joint ventures are stated at cost as per Ind AS 27 'Separate
Financial Statements'. Where the carrying amount of an investment is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it
is assessed for recoverability and in case of permanent diminution provision for impairment is recorded in Statement of
Profit and Loss. On disposal of investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is
charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Lass, For any benefit provided to a subsidiary/ joint venture, such
benefit is fair valued and the difference between such fair value and contracted charge is adjusted to the carrying value
of investments in that subsidiary/ joint venture.

f) Inventories

Inventories comprise provisions, beverages and smokes, wine and liquor, crockery, cutlery, glassware, linen, etc.

and stores and spares having operating supplies such as stewarding, engineering equipment, etc. Inventories are
valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
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Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

Costs includes purchase price and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition
Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs that have to be
incurred in connection with the sale.

g) Revenue from contract or services with customer and other streams of revenue

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to realize in exchange for those
goods or services and no significant uncertainty exists as regards the ultimate collectability of such consideration.

The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controis
the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

Pursuant to the application of Ind AS 115 — 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ effective from 1 April 2018, the
Company has applied following accounting policy for revenue recognition:

Revenue from sale of goods and services:

Revenue includes room revenue, food & beverage sale, wine & liquor sale, banquet and other ancillary services.
Performance obligations in contracts with customers are met through the stay of guest in the hotel or on sale of goods
and on rendering of services as per the terms of contract with the customer.

Revenue is recognized at the transaction price allocated to the performance obligation and is recognized net of discounts,
any entitlements that may accrue to the customer for subsequent utilization and sales related taxes in the period in which
the services are rendered. The Company collects Value Added Tax (VAT) and Goads and Service Tax (GST) on behalf of
the government. Therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company and hence excluded from revenue.

In relation to laundry income, telephone income, internet income, health club income, spa services and other allied
services, revenue is recognized ot acciudl basis on rendering of such services

Revenue in respect of customer loyalty entitlements are recognized when such entitiements (loyalty points) are
either redeemed by the customers or on its expiry

Other Operating Revenue:
Other operating reventes are recognized as follows:
- Revenue from hotel management fees are recognized on accrual basis on rendering of related services
as per terms of underlying arrangements.
- Exports entitlements [arising out of Served from india Scheme (SFIS)] are recognized when the right to receive
related benefits as per the terms of the schemes is established in respect of the exports made by the Company
and when there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collectability of relevant export proceeds.

Other Income:
Other Income is recognized as follows:

- Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease over the lease terms and is
included in revenue in the Statement of Profit and Loss due to its operating nature, refer Note 2.2(0).

- For all debt instruments measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest
rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.

- Other income is recognized as and when it accrues.

Contract balances

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the
Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

payment is due, a contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration that is conditional.
Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage
of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets with
respect to initial recognition and subsequent measurement in Note 2.2(p).

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the
Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is made or the

payment is due (whichever is earlier) Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs under
the contract.

h) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

i) Taxation
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation autharities. The tax rates and tax lawe ucad to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date, where the company operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax relating
to Items recognlized outside profil ur luss s recognized sutside profit o loss (elther in other comprehensive Income or in
equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax for the year.
The deferred tax asset is recognized for MAT credit available only to the extent that it is probable that the Company will
pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit can be carried forward, In the
year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit
and Loss and shown as part of deferred tax asset. The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitiement” asset at each
reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the
specified period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except in respect of taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carried forward unused tax credits, any
unabsorbed losses and tax benefits to which the Company will be entitled to on expected disposal of immovable
properties. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against

which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilized.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.
Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will altow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabililies are measured ai the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realized, or the liability is settied. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other

comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Sales/ value added taxes/ GST paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and income are recognized net of the amount of Sales/ value added taxes/Good and services tax paid,
except:
When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in

which case, the tax paid is recognized as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense
item, as applicable

- When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or
payables in the balance sheet

j) Foreign currencies

Functional and presentation currency

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('¥') which is also the functional and presentation
currency of the Company

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency. by applying the exchange rate between the
functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date. Non-monetary items denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical
cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transactions

Exchange differences arising on settlement of monetary items, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different

from those at which they were initially recorded, are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which
they arise.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on
transiation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the
change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI
or profit or loss are aiso recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

k) Retirement and other employee benefits

Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution plan. The Company deposits its monthly
contribution with the Regionai Provident Fund Commissioner in accordance with the Employees’ Provident Funds and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and the Company has no further obligation in this regard. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the
contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already
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Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
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paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the
contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the bafance sheet date, then excess
is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a
cash refund.

Gratuity

Gratuity is a post-employment benefit and is in the nature of a defined benefit plan. The Company operates a defined
benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund. The liability
recognized in the balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit/obligation at the balance
sheet date, together with adjustments for unrecognized actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. The defined
benefit/obligation is calculated at or near the balance sheet date by an independent actuary using the projected unit
credit method. This is based on standard rates of inflation, salary growth rate and mortality. Discount factors are
determined ciose to each year-end by reference to market yields on government bonds that have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related liability. Service cost on the Company's defined benefit plan is included in
employee benefits expense. Net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability is included in finance costs.
Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability are included in other comprehensive income in the
period in which they occur and are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Compensated absences

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed within one year from the balance
sheet date is recognized on the basis of discounted value of estimated amount required to be paid or estimated value of
benefit expected to be availed by the employees. Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or
expected to be availed more than one year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial
valuation performed by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged to Statement
of Profit and Loss in the year in which such gains or losses are determined.

I} Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internal/external factors, that
an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its
value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount
and the impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions
can be identified, an appropriate valuation mode! is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,
quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculation. These budgets and
forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and
applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

If, at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed, and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. impairment losses previously
recognized are accordingly reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

m) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as

defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
management.



Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

n) Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) because of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or alf a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit
and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liability is disclosed for:
Obligations in respect of which outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable but possible
and such outflow which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or
Present obligations arising from past events where an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
probable but the amount of that obligation cannot be reliably estimated at the reporting date.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed except when realization of income is virtually certain, related
asset is disclosed.

0) Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfiilment of the arrangement is dependent on the
use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets even if that right is not
explicitly specified In an arrangemeant

Company as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as finance lease.

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of
the leased item, are capitalized at the lower of the fair value and present value of the minimum lease payments at the
inception of the lease term and disclosed as leased assets. Lease payments under such leases are apportioned
between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability based on the implicit rate of return. Finance charges are
recognized as finance cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets in
which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company's general policy on the borrowing costs. Contingent
rentals are recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred. A leased asset is depreciated over the
useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain the ownership by the

end of lease term, capitalized leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset or
the lease term

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of risk and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are

classified as operating leases Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are
classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease except where scheduled increase in rent compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs.
Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized
as revenue in the period in which they are earned. Fit-out rental income is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
on accrual basis.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the
Group to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Group's net
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Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of retum on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

p) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial fiability or equity
instrument of another entity.

1) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do
not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the
Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to give
rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This
assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level.

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to
generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash
flows, selling the financial assets, or both.

Subsequent measurement

i. Financial assets carried at amortized cost — a financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:

- The asset is heid within a business model whose abjective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows; and

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPP!) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method.

ii. Investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries and joint ventures— Investments in equity instruments of
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are accounted for at cost in accordance with Ind AS 27 ‘Separate
Financial Statements’.

iii. Investments in other equity instruments — Investments in equity instruments which are held for trading are
classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company makes an
irrevocable choice upon initial recognition, on an instrument by instrument basis, to classify the same either as at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). Amounts
presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However, the
Company transfers the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Dividends on such investments are recognised in
profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset is primarily de-recognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the

Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.
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Apcejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the weighted-average of difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original
effective interest rate, with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. When estimating the cash flows, the
Company is required to consider —

All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the
assets

Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual
terms.

(i) Trade receivables

In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which reguires
measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses
are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

(i) Other financial assets

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the

Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expecled life of
the financial asset To make that assessment. the Company compares the risk of a default occeurring on the financial
asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial
recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is
indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low
credit risk at the balance sheet date.

2) Non-derivative financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and
financial guarantee contracts.

Subseguent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, all non-derivative financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through
the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

3) Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guaranlee contracts are those coniracis that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because the specified party fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Financial guarantee contracts are recognized as a financial liability at the time the guaraniee is issued at fair vaiue,
adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is
measured at the higher of the amount of expected loss aflowance delermined as per impairment reguirements of Ind-AS
108 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortization

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the
onginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

4) Reclassification of financial instruments

The Company determines classification of financia! assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no
reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets
which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those
assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior management determines
change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company's
operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company
either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately
next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised
gains, losses (including Impairment gains or losses) or interest,

5) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

q) Fair value measurement

The Company measures its financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would
use the asset in its highest and best use.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial statements are

categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

COA S,
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Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the standalone financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Management carries out the valuation based on its experience, market knowledge and in line with the applicable
accounting requirements. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the management

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting potlicy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant
notes.

Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (Refer note 48)
Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer note 48)
Investment in unquoted equity shares (Refer note 48)

- Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (refer note 48)

r) Government grants

The government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all
attached conditions will be complied with. The Company imports capital goods and avails concession for custom duty
under Export Promotion Capital Goods Scheme (‘the Scheme"). The quantum of duty concession availed is added to
the carrying value of the particular Properiy, plant and equipment and a corresponding deferred income is recognized
Rased on the terms and conditions of the Scheme, the grant recajvad is to compensate the import of cost of assats
subject to export obligation prescribed in the Scheme. The grant is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on the
basis of fufiiment of related export obligation as prescribed in ITFG issued by ICAl (Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India) through clarification Bulletin 11.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current/current
liabilities as deferred income and credited to Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the expected lives
of the related assets and presented within other operating revenue.

s) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders (after
deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue,
bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the
number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares
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Apecjay Surrcndra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

t) Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
New and amended standards

The Company applied Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ for the first time. Several other
amendments and interpretations apply for the first time in March 2019, but do not have an impact on the standalone
financial statements of the Company. The Company has not early adopted any standards or amendments that have
been issued but are not yet effective. The nature and effect of the changes as a resuit of adoption of these new
accounting standards is described below:

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS 18 Revenue and it applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts
with customers. Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers
and requires that revenue be recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances
when applying each step of the model to coniracts with their customers. The standard also specifies the accounting for

the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly related to fulfiling a contract. In addition, the
standard requires extensive disclosures.

The application of Ind AS 115 has not impacted the Company's accounting for recognition of revenue and there is no
impact on the opening retained eamings as on 1 Aprit 2018.

Amendment to Ind AS 20 Governmaent grant related to non-maonetary asset

The amendment allows an entity to the option of recording non-monetary govermment grants at nominal amount and
presenting government grants related to assets by deducting the grant from the carrying amount of assct.

There is no impact of this amendment on the Company as there are no non-monetary grants.

Amendment to Ind AS 38 Intangible asset acquired free of charge

The amendment clarifies that in some cases, an intangible asset may be acquired free of charge, or for nominal
consideration, by way of a government grant. The amendment aisa clarifies that revaluation model can be applied for
asset which is received as government grant and measured at nominal value. These amendments do not have any
impact on the Company's standalone financial statements,

Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Considerations

The appendix clarifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,
expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to
advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which an entity initially recognizes the non-monetary
asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in
advance, then the entity must determine the date of the transactions for each payment or receipt of advance
consideration. Since Company’s current practice is in line with the clarifications issued, there is no material effect on its
standalone financial statements.

Amendments to Ind AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses

The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits against
which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference. Furthermore, the amendments
provide guidance on how an entity should determine future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which
taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for more than their carrying amount.

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. On initial application of the amendments. the change in
the opening equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognized in opening retained earpings (or in another
component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating the change between opening retained earnings and other
components of equity. Entities applying this relief must disclose that fact

Since Company’s current practice is in line with the clarifications issued, there is no material effect on the standalone
financial statements.




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

Ind AS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
Clarification that measuring investees at fair value through profit or loss is an investment-by-investment choice. Since

Company’s current practice is in line with the clarifications issued, there is no material effect on the standalone financial
statements

Amendments to Ind AS 112 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

The amendments clarified that the disclosure requirements in (nd AS 112, other than those in paragraphs B10-B16,
apply to an entity's interest in a subsidiary, a joint venture or an associate (or a portion of its interest in a joint venture or
an associate) that is classified (or included in a disposal group that is ciassified) as held for sale.

Since, there has been no such sale of interest in joint venture which is to be classified as held for sale and thus the
amendment doesn't have any impact on the standalone financial statements.

u) Significant management judgements in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Company's standalone financial statements requires management to make judgements,
esfimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
related disclosures.

Significant management judgements

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an
assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Impairment of financial assets — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected
life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding financial assets.

Evaluation of Indlicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets

tequires assessment ot several external and intermal faclors which could 1esull in deterloration of recoverable amount of
assets.

Provisions including contingent liabilities — Legal proceedings covering a large range of matters are pending against the
Company. Due to uncertainty inherent in such matters, it is often difficult to predict the final outcomes. The cases and
claims against the Company often raise difficult and complex factual and legal issues that are subject to many
uncertainties and complexities, including but not limited to the facts and circumstances of each particular case and
claim, the jurisdiction and the differences in applicable law, in the normal course of business, the Company consults with
legal counsel and certain other experts on matters related to litigations. The Company accrues a liability when it is
determined that an adverse outcome is probable and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. In the event
an adverse outcome is possible or an estimate is not determinable, the matter is disclosed. Accordingly, at each balance
sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company assesses the
requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities. However, the actual future outcome may be
different from this judgement.

Significant estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful fives of
deprecizble/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on technical assessment of the remaining expected useful
lives of depreciable assets carried oul by an independent valuer. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and
economic obsolescence that may change the utility of assats.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of underlying assumptions
such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these
assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses. Related year end
obligations are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary.

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial
instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions
consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.




PULPIIS00 WA e iy Jmboony « Utnisdin y s arenyy g s il BOEE ek 2 o S aav apm Fgasdag LFATD AT PASERAIAT & )

e

NOTS00 pp o yNg Sunefaidie psse ey

HITHIETIRILE € WNOIIT W) 12YL0 PUT (LT PAIIT MEAT SIOLE TOPUYA T][1113] PAIRUIy sTINpIOp{ 3 SIMO1E LA D 2050 aY) W1 A (531003 47 FE UNL- RIOT U2ITIA |T) SM1003 66 b AING ) Buneiasdde asmge wi papugour sansadosd apqe

£ snanaa:d pue 1eas uaauna ol Kunnp paapiides usag swp 1503 futseioq oy (i)

*urdwoy &q furwo o 10y Kunass = se pafipapd wawidimba pue jueyd Spadosd yuegd jo GOHRULIRL ) 9T B [T Mou 13ga1 ;K 1amaas se padpapd yuawdimba pur jusd Saadaay (5)

[ 21001puddxd Ju sasudiuwd ssagfiosd un yioss pepdes issasdosd upspaoas pepdu ) {a)

SYIOWUONELOUAN PUR 120K ST J0 UBNINLSUNY PUT UDRB||MSI [€ 33EQY BRI (1013 g6 T7 YNT §I0T YIE)% 1€) 531003 pf- [§

0. AMSOPBIP G| |1 DI 1A uaymEo [EHRLE Y ()

mdrdinba pine e “£11adosg Jo uonismbar 1oy Juatpwos [EHaRU

sasodind eI 1) Sisud panapu
[ OHID I[P Akky Wi (5200 o s
1 v gy (Ao puy isus s
a4 vl iy (2)

Vi R s alfecim wo peg T s R pu) 1o suond Sl jo sanee joo s

nan g aqremhondide 1 paepyg AT WELATRE S SR B ) ARG R sadindanid bo g pasn A Avu paand ooy e gana Ay of s TR TR R AT
Gppuaniakging vt o s Supuslye g (oo op 7p7 HM = RIOT NS00 G e | HNp o0 i ifile sjog o (3ol wiepas panntine pimy goeluo_y o

[ranagap an
AR g g won Surghady, s

$5320.2d U1 STSPIAY (LN AN W XTUIYS AU Aty | SRS LdI10A UL
AU LT [ SPAAD a1,
Suwihun ) o Juseu 31 U PagE U 3238y (1))

asvay Bk s gaal awdinbd pmgd Suadesd gy uoneasopn 10y 1 aou gy

L L5 TN PN

Leo tro WOREARI Py

F SEL EEUTTREITH

RINT 22wy 1§ U TS
pray may SO
soraq w2t ane simanted ayy Ay funeadn apun vasi fnppng e o uniied wime 2apaIN OS|EY] T L0 UL (S101) G o WNT = R1OT YN TS| SM01D o 1 HND JO UGHIMISU0I JO 1503 IPI(IUT STUIP{INGE O YI0jg] ssom)
awa| dugnrado sapy aapd spassy (e

HMOPY .

o IF Ryt M'6T ' F'N R1°IC 'L arsil 9LUES FnET +0°010 GLOT Py ) € )0 S0 s2uriRg
R6'TT L LMY wT 6’6 GROF (444 FEic SIEEs STTLL DI RMIT NAELY )€ PU AE omiqry)
Jk-—ﬂ N

= S1°60] IL'g (] s KRN MR FLLT SHE - GTINT MAINEY [§ 10 SV dapueng
= (L il % fianl 1Tnnl [ IV} + E AR I AL ST s et
*: INHT LR v IR} e 8L frat E A & g et vk g it hlagy
= e ) LT e [N £9°9 - RUTT SR 1T 12 54 saoumpuyy
- ThE [ T on (ETIH] = : |
=, i’ fla | (NI} B K ce - s g Aunp Shrgs vonedandagg
- st iLo (Hird (LS 8Ll e by L103 (udye | e se aoepey Sy
uoyeLa dlag pawputnary

GHLf LERE I 69°F) 90°€F IF RESS1 i HN'RIT Horl TR Y TF 47 S0 souejry
2 {ta 01 anal e ) - - w24 ay) Fuunp siaunsfpruonesipendessspesodsc

N RN s - - JE2 X 1 BB R,

PS'LE el §5°T LEIE] £7'955 RWNIT Hor RIOZ UMV 1§ 1% 30 paammeg)

] Tk - 00 | Togan 5 - L T T e e e T e T T T T O T e

(2 ari Lkor cEol - = 1w Cayy Anmp suanippy

Flsiry al <t (9 Fo RES D Ley {8 RTC 1 L10T [y | e seaouemyy

301 psoaT)

. uamdinbiy ange) 53Ny 2 ssandiun; 3tndir b v juy ( .=_ s,__uu._ 113
Irapinaagy inhy ay IRILERY P 3 ing 1andny audir by lustg () puv (v) a3gy) Py plogaswa) [l RULITEETH EXLHLRTTREH S
. sfuppng

maenstl e e gl - aduagt

(PINIB IAIA1)10 SLIJUI 3001 YN] U STNOUR [y)
GIOZ ALY [ PIPUd 123K 31) 205} pun ju w5 § [euruLg PNy 3] 0) sy
AUy spRIopp g wapuaang Selaady




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

4. Intangible assets

Particulars Computer
Computer
Softwares - Softwares (Design) Total
(Acquired) &

Gross block

Balance as at 1 April 2017 2.53 0.87 3.42
Additions during the vear 1.21 - 1.21
Balance as at 31 March 2018 3.76 0.87 4.63
Additions during the year 1.35 = 1.35
Balance as at 31 March 2019 5.11 0.87 5.98
Accumulated Amortisation

Balance as at 1 April 2017 1.34 - 1.34
Amortisation charge during the year 0.85 - (.85
Balance as at 31 March 2018 2.19 - 2.19
Amortisation charge during the year 0.91 - 0.91
Balance as at 31 March 2019 3.10 - 3.10
Net block

Balances as at 31 March 2018 1.57 0.87 244
Balance as at 31 March 2019 2.01 0.87 2.88




Apeejoy Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Notes to the Standal Fi inl §

(Al amounts in INR Crores, unless ntherwise stited)

as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

Asat
31 March 2010

As at
31 Murch 2015

5 Investment in s bsidinries and doint b entires
Unquoted equity shares
(u) In-sabsidiuries {equity share of INR L0 each) (at cost)
5.200 Equuy Shares (31 March 2018 - 5,200 equity shares) of INR vl gol
10 cach fully paid up in Apecjay Charter Pnvate Limnited
10000 Equity Shures (31 March 2018 - 10,000 cquay shares) of INR 00! 001
10 ¢ach fully pad up in Apecyry Hotels & Restaurants Private
Limited
Sub -total (A) 0.02 0.02
(b) Joint Ventures (at cost)
Nil Equity Shares (31 March 2018 - 400} of Euro | cach fully paid - 4
up In Apeejay Hotels (Panama) Inc °
Sub -total (B) 2
Total (A+B) 0.02 002
Aggregate value of unquoted investments 0.02 002
* Below rounding off norms
All the investment in equity shares of subsidiary are stated at cost as per IND AS 27 "Separale financial statements”
* On 27 March 2019. the Company had transferred rts investment of 400 cquity shares of Euro | each of Apeejny Hotels (Panama) Inc at Euro 1 (cost) to Apeejay House Private
Limited at face value. Duc to the aforesaid transaction Apeejay lotels (Panama) Inc ceased to be a jaint venture of the Company with effect from the said dare
Asat Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
6 Investments
[At fair value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)]
In other company
10 Equity Shares (31 March 2018 - 10) of INR 10 each fully paid up - .
in Artistery House Private Limited
9.000 Equity Shares (31 March 2018 - 9,000 of INR 10:each fully oo1 001
paid up in Green Infra Wind Farms Limited
12,000 Equity Shares (31 March 2018 - 12,000) of INR 10 each fully. 0ot oot
pard up in Green Inira Wind Generation Limited
Nit Equity Shares {31 March 2018 - 12,000) of INR 10 each fully - aot
paid up in Green Infra Wind Power Generatton Limited
Nil Comman Shares (31 March 2018 - 867) of GBP | each fully paid - .
up m Apegjay L'sa (Panama) Ing
0.02 [LATEY
\giregate value of unquoted o 002 003
* Below rousiding off norms
Asat Asat
pts 11Mar ch}201 955 31 March2018
7 Loaos (Non Current)
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stared)
Loan to a body corporate (Credit impared)
Less Allowance for credit impaired loans 230) -
Loans to employees 007 010
Security deposits 335 617
542 627
—_—r
Asat Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
8 Other financiul assets (Non Current)
Margin money with benks (refer note 14) 379 3.56
3.79 356
—_—
Asat Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
9 Advance income tax assets (net) (Nan Current)

(Unsecured, considered good)
Advance income tax patd

[Net of provision INR 7.04 Crores (31 March 2018: INR & 01 Crores)]
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{All amounts in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

Asat
31 March 2019

\sat
31 Murch 2018

10 Other assets (Non Current)

(Unsecured considered 2ood. unless otherwise stned)
L apital v ances
Advances recoverable in kind

Credrtmpaired

Less Allowancee Tor credit imparred ads ances
Others

Deferred Swaft Cast

Deposit with statutory authormies under protest

Balance with govermment authorities

Prepad expenses

Inventories (Current)

(Valued at cost or net reahisable value, whichever is lower)
Provisions. bey erages (excluding wines and hiquors) and smokes
Wines and liquors

Crockery, cutlery, glasswure, hinen, elc

Stores and spares parts

Trade reccivables

{Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated )
Trade reccivables - thurd parties

Trade receivables - related parties {refer note 43)
Total trade receivables *

Break up ix as under:
Unserured, Considered wood
Credit impaired

{mpairment allownnee
Credit impared
Tolal trade receivables

Trade receivables are nou mtetest bisiring sind - yenerally on wms of 50 10 70 duys
Trade recervables have been pledied as a secuniry for borrowmng, refer note no 21 & 26 for details

* Trade recervables include contract assets i ¢ unbilled revenue of INR | 24 crores as on 31 March 2019

Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash on hand™

Cheques on hand

Balances with banks

- On current iuccounts

- Deposits with onginal maturity upto three months

081
U819

440 38
08l

a0l 002

ol aln

213 223

03 \EE)

12.04

Asat
31 March 2019

a97
864
167
241
13.69

As at
31 March 2019

Asat
31 March 2019

179
042

Asat
31 March 2018

150
[FRIY]
179
249

16,88

Asal
31 March 2018

2672
001
26.73

2673
644
33.17

{044)
20,73

As at
31 March 2018

136
039

598
002
2.75

Deposits are made for varying penods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash requirement of the Company, and carn nierest at the respective short-

term deposil rates

* Cash on hand includes credit card charge shps and foreign currency on hand

Changes in liabilitic arising from financing activities

Balanceasut 1 Exchange LTI

Particulars N Cash flows N E EIR adjustment 31 March

April 2018 differences 2019
Long Term Borrowings (Current and Non Current} 42129 629 Seh7 {0 02 43283
Short Term Borrowings 3479 (22 74} - 5 1208
Lcan Repavable on Demand (Cash C 2070 19 43 & - 4013
Total liabilities from i act 476.78 2.98 (0.02) 185.01
3 Balance as at
. Bulanceasat 1 Exchange = .

Particolurs April 2017 Cash flows differences EIR adjustment 31 March
Long Term Borrowings (Current and Non Current) 41020 1061 - 042 42119
Short Term Borrowings 3479 . - = 3479
Loan Repavable on Demand (Cash Credit) 096 13 74 - = 20.7¢
Tatal liabilities fram financing activilies 453,01 2435 = 0.42 476.78




Apeejay Surrendrn Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Fi ial § as ot and for the yeor ended 31 March 2019
(All umounts in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

As at Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
14 Other hunk bafincies
Deposits with matunty mere than 3 months and less than 12 months 197 373
Less Margin money with banks (cefer note 8) (371 (3 56)
=1 s .17
Asat As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
15 Loans {Current)
{Linsecured, considered good. unless stated otherwise)
Lomn 16 a body corporate (ncluding dues from related party of INR 2 00 crores; 31 March 2018 Nil ) 2364 .
Loan 10 Employees 010 012
Security deposits 052 037
2426 0.49
Loans to body corporate cames interest at rate of 0% p a and 18 repayable on demand
Asat Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
16 Other financinl assets (Current)
{Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Interest accrued on deposits and loans
Considered good 524 0l4
Credit impaired 133 133
Less: All for credit impared b (1.33) - (133) -
Other recewvable 465 940
989 954
Asat Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
17 Advance income tax assets (sict) (Current)
{Unsecured, considered good)
Advence meome 1ax pad 702 -
(Net of provision 31 March 2019; INR. | 77 Crores, 31 March 2018 Nil)
7.02 -
A Asal
31 March 2019 ‘31 March 2018
18 Other asvets (Current) )
{Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Advance to a reliited party (refer note 43) 0.04 004
insuranee ¢laim Receivable - 012
Advance recoverable i kind
Considered good 3N 547
Credit impared 0.19 028
Less Allowance for credit imparred ad 0.19) = (0.28) .
Advance to Employees
Considered good 027 0.17
Credit impaired 085 08s
Less: Allowance for credit impaired advances {0.85) - (0.85) -
Prepaid expenses 774 657
Accrued dufy exemplion benefit ** 348 331
Deferred staff cost 002 002
Balances with statutory muthorities ¥
Considered good 107 109
Considered credit impaired 0.08 0.08
Less Ali for credit imparred ad (0.08) - UKy -
1639 16.79

** Accrued duty exemption benefit consist of amounts Receivable towards Served From India Scheme (SFIS) on account of free foreign exchange eamed duming the financal year

*** Includes amounts reatisable from relevant authorities in respect of excuse, GST and value added tax These are generally realised within ane year or regularly utilised 1o offset the
GST linbility and value added tax liability of the Company A dingly, these bal have been classified as current assets

Ay

= =
= =
Oy



Apeejoy Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Notes to the Standalon e F i

St

ts asnt and for the year ended 31 Murch 2019

(Al amountsin INR Croves, unless otherwise stated)

19 Equity share capital

Authorised vquity share capital

Nuniber of Shares

Amount

Equity share at [Nt 11 each

Asat 1 April 2017
Chonges during the year
Asat 3] Mareh 2018
Changes during \he year
Asat3| March 2019

Issued, subscribed and paid-up
Equity shares of INR 10 ench , issued subscribed and fislly paid up

Asat1 April 2017
Chanues during the year
Asat 31 March 2018
Changes during the year
As at 31 March 2019

2,00.00,000

2L

LA T

| 3382355
IR FBTT)
LT4.66.170

17466176

(1) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

2000

20,00

20.00

18.88
(141
1747

17.47

I

The Company has only one cluss of equity shares referred 1o as equity shares having a par value of INR 10 per share Each Shareholder is entitied to one vote per share held
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors 1s subject to the approval of shareholders m the ensuing Annual Gericral Meeting, except in case of interim dividend In the

-

cvent of }

hold,

the equity sh

will be in proportion to number of equity shares held by the shareholders

(m} Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than § % of the aggregate shares in the Company

are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, 1 any. the distribution

As at Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2048
Particulars Number ol Number of o
Shares held o Shares held
Fiurys Swiss Confectionary Private Lonired 5250000 30 (M 5250, 000 30 D6
Apesjay Private Limiled 34,49,750 19 75% 34,49,750 19:75%
Apeejay Surrendra Trust 30,00,240 17 18% 30,00,240 17 18%
Apeejay Engineering Private Limited 14,50,000 830% 14,50,000 830%
Apeejay Agencies Private Limited 14,50,000 830%% 14,50,000 B30%
Apecjay House Private Limited 14,50,000 8.30% 14,50,000 830%
RECR IV Park Holel Investors Limited 13,66,610 782% 13,66.610 T82%
(it} Shares beld by an investing party in respect of which the Company is an associate

Ot of equity sharesissued-by. the Company, shares field by the investing peety iit teipect of which the Company is an awsecte are as below:

Ab at Ax sl

31 Murch 2019 M March2018

Flurys Swiss Confectionary Private Limited
52,50,000 equity shares (31 March 2018: 52,50,000 equity shares) at INR 10 each 5235 528

(v)

Aggregate namber of equity shares bought back durlng the period of five years immediately preceding the Teporting dnte:

During the ycar ended 31 March 2018, 14,16,1 77 equity shares were bought back by the Company.




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial $
(All amounts in INR Crores, unless otherwisc stoted)

as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019

Asat
31 Mireh 2019

As at
31 March 2018

20 Other etyuily

Reserves and Surplus

Capual Redempuion Reserve 14
Secunties Premium 18381
General Reserve 874
Retined Earmimes 30677
570.73
(1) Capital redemption reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 141
Add Transferced from General Reserve on account of buy back of shares -
Balance at the end of the year 31
\it) Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 183 8!
Less Adjusted for buy back of shares -
Balance at the end of the vear 183 81
(iti) General reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 7874
Less Transferred to Capital redemption reserve on account of buy back of shares -
Balance at the end of the year 7874
{iv) Retained earnings
Balance as at the beginnmng of the year 297 10
Total preh income d for the year 9.67
Balance as al the end of the vear 30677
Total 57073
* Below rounding off norms
Nature and purpase of reserves
Capital redemption reserve
Camtal redemption rescrve represents amount ansen-p to Schoine of Amal and on aceouwnt of buy buck of shares
Seduritien promivm
Securities premi P 1 ived on issus of shares The reserve will be utilised in d wath the provisions of C

General reserve
General reserve represents a free reserve not held for any specific purpose

Retained earnings

Retined camings are the profits that the Company has eamed il date, less any transfer to general reserve appropriation towards dividerds or other distrib

sharcholders, as applicable

141
183 81
7874
29710
561.06

141
141

(

21387
3006
183 871

80 15
1 41
874

!

Act. 2013

paid to




Apeejay Surrendra Park [fotels Limited
Notes to the Standal Fi ial State ts as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR Crorey, unless othenvise stated)

Asat \s at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
21  Long term Borrowings
Secured (erm loans
From Barks

Rupee teans 354 43 3975

Forewun currency loans 34 39 3407
Iotal 388.82 383,82

Repayment terms and security disclosure fur outstanding long teim boi ron ing as un 31 March 2019

)

()

)

(v}

(v

o

Rupee Logn trom a Bank amourning o INR 10000 Crores (31 March 2018 - INR 100 00 Crores) secured by way of Equuable Mortgawe by deposit of utle deed of
immovable property of the C ompany situated at Hlyderabad as first charge and s 10 he szcured by way of hypothecation by way of first charge on the entite movable fined
assets situated at Hyderabad, both present and future, rank g pari passu with ather banks for their loans Such loan (onginal amount being INR 100 00 Crores) 1s repayable
from 30 September 2022 with

- firstinstallment of INR 3 11 Crores followed by

- 21 equal quarterly mnstallments of INR 3 87 Crores and

- 4 vquai quarterly mstallments of INR 3 88 { rores

Rupee Loan Irom a Bank amounting to INR 49 00 Crores (31 March 2018 - INR 49 50 Crures) secured by way of Equitable Mortgage by deposit ol tile deed of immovable
property of the Company situated at Hyderabad as first charge and also to be securcd by way of hypothecation by way of first charge on the enure movable fixed assets
situated at Hyderabad, both present and future, ranking part passu with other banks for thetr loans Such loan tonginal amount bewnyg INR 50 00 crores) 15 repayable in

- 8 cqual quarterly mstaliments of INR 0 13 Crores repayment started from 30 June 2017, followed by

~ 4 equal quarterly installments of INR 0 63 Crores

- 32 equal quarterly installments of INR 1 29 Crores and

- 4 equal quarterly mstallments of INR 1 30 Crores

Rupee Loan Irom a Bank amounting to INR 79 00 Crores (31 March 2018 - INR 91 00 Crores) 1s secured by way of mortgage by deposu of uile deed of immovabie property
of the Company snuated at Kolkata as first charge ranking pan passu with other banks for their loans Such loan (ongmal amount bemg INR 100 00 Crores) 1s repayable
startng 13 August 2017

- 8 quarterly nstallments of INR 3 00 Crores ( repayment started from 13 August 2017)

- 12 quanterly installments of INR 3 50 Crores,

- 8 quarterly mstaltments of INR 3 75 Crores and

- 1 nstatlment of INR 4 00 Crores on |3 August 2024

Rupee Loan from a Bank amounting to INR 73 00 Crores (31 March 2018 - INR 75 00 Crores) 15 securcd by way of mortgage by depesit of title deed of immovubie property
of the Company situated a1 Kolkala as first charge ranking parr passu with other banks for theic loans Such loan (eriginal amount being INR 75 00 crores) 1s repayable
slurhing 20 December 2018

- 8 quarterly installments of INR 1 00 Crores (repayment started fram 20 December 2018)

=& installiiens ol INR 1 30 Crores,

- B mstaibngats of INR 3 00 Crunes,

- 8 wstallments of INR 4 00 Crores and

- 1 installmerm of' INR 3 00 Crores

Rupee Loan from a Bank amounting to INR 75 00 Crores (31 March 2018 - INR 30 00 Crores) s secured by way of Morigage by deposit of title deed of mmovable property
of the Company situaled at Kofkala as first charge ranking pari passu with other banks for their loans Such loan (original ameunt being INR 75 001 crores) is repayable
starting 31 May 2020 1n

- 12 quarterly instalments of INR 0 19 Crores

- 4 installments of INR 0 %4 Crores.

- 4 installmerus of INR 2 25 Crores,

- 8 nstallments of INR 5 25 Crores and

- 3 installment of INR 6 00 Crores

Foresgn Currency 1.0an from a Bank amouniing to INR 57 49 Crotes (31 March 2018 -INR 73 69 Crares) is secured by hypothecation by way of first and exclusive charge for
thetr ioan on all the current assets and movable fixed assets, both present and furure, of the Company’s umt situated at Bangalore and by way of equitable mongage for their
loan by deposit of Title Deeds of mmovable property of the Company situated at Bangalare Such loan 1s repayable in 8 hall’ yearly instailments started from 28 February
2018, all instaliments being of USD 1,662,500 (Onginal amount bemg USD 1 33 Crores)

Vehicle loans aggresating INR 183 Crores (31 March 2018 - INR 2 56 Crores) from banks are secured bv way of hiypothecation of vehicles financed Repayable in monthly
install ranging bet 36 and 60 1L

{vi) Interest rales on Rupee Loans are varying i the range of 9% 1o | 1% pa Interest rates on Foreign Currency loans (USD) are varying in the mange of 2% to 5% margin on 6

(n)

month LIBOR

The amounts stated 1n foomotes (1) to {vi1) above are nclusive of any amounts disclosed under Current Maturities of Long Term Bormowings. \f any

Nete Bormowmys are net ol EIR adjustment




Apeejay Surrendra Poark Hotels Limited

Notes to the Standalone Finuncial Statements as ot and for (he yeor ended 3 March 2019

{Allamounts in INR Crores, unless ntherwisy stated)

Asal Asat
31 Marchk 2014 31 March 2014
22 Other non current finuncial Inbilitied
Security deposu received 003 003
0,13 .03
—_—
Asat As at

23 Other oon current linbilities
Delerred government grants

24 Provisions (Non Current)
Provision for Gratuity

31 Macch 2019

Asat

31 March 2019

5.14
3.14

This space 1s tmtentionally feft blapk

31 March 2018

1069

1064
——

Asat
31 March 2018

431

431




Apeejay Surrendra Purk Hotels Limited
Notes (o the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the vear ended 31 Varch 2019
(Allamounts in INR Crores, unles otherwise stated)

Asat Asat

S March 2018 31 March 2018
25 Brefierred 1av Hab
(3) Camponunt of Deferncd L liabilitigs tnah)
Deferred Lav liabilities
Ansurg on account of emporan difieranees
Aeeelented deprecaation for tas pugniscs 12wl TN
Oihers ol L
Gross deferred ta liabi) mne 116,03

Deferred tax assets
Ansug an aceount of temporm ditferences in
Vnahsorhed depreciation and brought farward business losces

oW
Allawed only on payment bass i1
MAT credit entttlement 2043
Gruss deferred tax assets 5276
Nel deferred 1ax lisbilities (including MAT credit cnlitk 63.87
{b) Reconciliation of deferred ta liabilities:
Opening balance as of | Apnl 43 87 S146
Tax enpense durinyg the year recogmsed in Statement of Profit and Loss Vs 1438
Taxincome dunng the year reeogised m Other Comprehensive Income 043 0 16)
MAT eredit enutiement 283) 1200)
Closing Balance as at 31 March 6154 HIAT

1) The 2oct of INE 23 7% cnies 031 Shaich 208 INR 3094 crane) reengmizd by the Campany as “MAT aredy enntiomen” eeprzsents the portn o MAT habilinn, which cas be ibeovencd and set ofT my
submeyoctit A hascd on frovidhone of Seetion EISIAA of the Indowe s Azy, 190 The imigmient Basssd o the present traod off profitabiling anid also the future profitabiiity proestinm. s of the view that
thes: <4 b waiThoent tasasbibe maomg i inngse cable finare, which will cnahle the Compaay tatilice MAT eredit auen

Conh Deturred tan asset o puugmeed o unabarbed depeseiation and cam formatd kv W the Sxfont it 1s pobable that future able profits will be available against which the dedilesible temporan dilferenacs.
upaboeticd deprecrinan and carmed fornwant tax foves can be utilised. The Conppan lras ta Jusses o INK A2 79 crores 131 Mareh IR [NR 7924 crorzs) that are avabable for offsomeng Sorcight ean against
Horthen taabile profits. Compain heboves tens 1 reasenable somainty that defessd s et will be recoverd

[GRY] in deferred ¢ net
Movement in deferced tax liabilities for current vear
faticulars Balance as Recogaiced in . Balance as
Statement of Profit Rcecognized in
at 1 April at 31 March
018 snd Lows ocCt 2019
Deferred (ax linbilities
Accelemien depreciation for tas purposss 116652 539 E 12001
Mhhers: o) : o 1
116.63 338} - 120,02
Deferred tax assets
Unabsorbed depreciation and brought forsand bustness losses 27 Gix - pa® ki
Allowed only on payment basis 911 067 033) K87
MAT credat enutlement N 98 (23831 = 2378
52.76 (529) (0.43) 58.48
Net deferred tac lishilities 63.87 1.90 043 61.54
——
Movement in deferred Lax liabililics fur previous year
Particulars Balance as Recognized in Recogaized in Balance as
a1 April Siatement of Profit ocl at 31 March
2017 and Losy 2018
Deferred tax I
Accclerated depreeiation for s purposes 52 200 - 116 62
Others IR > = vl
74.53 {42.10) - 116.63
Deferred tax assels
Unabsorted depreciatian and brougit formard business losses - 2270 - 2
Allowed only on payment basts 413 t432) {16y 911
MAT credic enullement 13 (201 - 2008
3307 129.83) {016} 2.7
et deferred tan liabikities 5146 {1257 116 6187
e ] ]
Yeor cnded Year ¢nded
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{i) Income tax expense reported in Statement of Profit and Loss <omprises
Current lax T
Less MAT credut enntlement RK - (261
Adjusunent of @ relating to carlier penods I35 -
Deferved tan charge 093 1458
Income tax expense repuried in the Statement of Profit and Lass 248 14.58
WD bacormm bay credit din & of Chher prebeasive income
Deferrod tovcrcd)ton nememincivnt [osses ou difined henclt obiigations {0.43) {0 16)
Focome tax credit rep i § o Uhther prclicnkive ince 10.43) 10.16)
-
-4
=2
un
A,
{.‘?_,'- ™

etV o



Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes lo the Standalone Financial Statements ss at and for the year rnded 31 March 2019
(Allamaunis in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

1) Heeonettiation of (o expense and the astotinting prwfit mu'llmnnl by satatury income fax cute fur the vear initicated arve ax folTows

Yenr paded Yoar enided
1 March 3019 31 March 1018
Privhit Bofoz tay 1200 0 4
Other comprehensine mcome 115%) wah
[otal M7 Sy
SHatnton ancome s wate of 31 2075 ¢ 31 March 2018 31 20%, 3n0 133
Tax effect of a nts which are not deductible (tavable) in calculating (aralile income:
impazt of change m lay e (323 12 %
Fan eflect of espenses that are not deductible fur s purposcs nor L)
Adyustmaar of 1ay relatmg o carlicr penods i35 -
E‘;- 1442

* Below wounding ol norms

Note: Pursuant to The Taxanon Laws tAmendment) Ordinance 2019 (Ordinanee} issws 4 subsequent to the Balayce Shect date. ax @tes have changed with $fect rom | Apnl 2019 4 237,
have becn g cn opion (o pay ax at new rates with certun conditions of o pay G at old: evsting Ries ASPHL's management has not plannd for upung ihe aew tax rate of 282
anaounced on or befors reportmg date and the Company had opted for the new tax mte deferred tax b abibity would hase been reduezd by INR 13 29 crores and
reduccd by cqpuivalens amount

 The compantes
o Funther af those changes wene
sorresponding deferred tas charee would have

“This space 1s antenuonally left blanh -




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Notes to the S Fi ial Stat,

as at and for the yenr ended 31 March 2019

(All amoynts in INR Crores, unless ntherwise stated)

Asat
J1 March 2019

Asgat
31 March 1018

0

27

29

30

Borrawings - Current
Intercorporate depasit {Unsecured)”
From banks
Workmg capital loans® (Secured)
Workmy capital loans (Unsecured)

2998
19.98
52.18

5P

5549

- Borrowings 1 ¢ working capital loans are secured by first charge by way ol hypothecation of stocks and book debts, both present and firture, of the Company ranking pari

passu where applicable, with the othet lenders for their loans

Interest rates on Warkwng capital Joans are varying in the range of %4 to [ 1% pa
Intevcorporate deposu is interest free und repayable on demand

Trade Payables

Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 39)

Dues to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

tincluding dute o relited parties 31 March 2019 INR 0 69 crores, 31 March
2018. INR 1145 Grues)

(1 Trade payable (except MSME) are non-interest bearing anil are normally settled withm 90-120 days
(w) Trade payable include due 10 related parties, refer note 43

Other financial Kiabilities (corrent)

Current matunities of long-term besriswingis (refer note 21)
Interest accrued but not due

Book overdraft

Capinal liabilines

Employee benefits payable

Funancial guarantes obligation

Security deposits received

Provislosis (Crrrent)

Pravision for gratuity

Pravision for compensaicd absences

Provisian for entertainment tax

Pravision for income tax

(Net of advance tax 31 March 2019 Nil, 31 March 2018 INR 00| crores)

Other liabilities (Current)
Statutory dues

Contract linbilities *
Advimie from customers
Deterred Revenue

* Contract liabilities are ad: ¢ceived from and are non-interest bearing.

Asat
31 March 2019

Q57
3998

Asal
31 March 2019

4401
0.25
065
3N

14.76
0.01
0ol

63,42

Asat
31 Murch 2019

252
3
0.81

.10

As ut
31 March 2019

989
491
LS

14.98

Asat
31 March 2048

002
32139

3141
—_———

Asat
31 Murch 2018

3747
031
062
297

1323
00s
nn3

54.68

Asae
3 'mau_.-y._;um.

1.57
33
.81
059
633

As at
31 March 2018

730
458
1152
12,40




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hutels Limited
Nates 10 the Staou: Fii ial Stat us at and for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended
31 March 2019

Year ended
31 Murch 2018

31

31

32

313

32

Revenue feam Contracts with crstomers

Room revenue 198 04 187 62
Salz of food and beverage 9i 33 23
Sale of wine and hiquor 8713 8912
Other ancillary and allied service income 1882 1877
39532 359,52
Other uperating revenue
Management fees 531 438
Accrued duty exemption entitlement and other benefits 250 085
Income from government grant 1069 1308
Liabnlities no longer required witten back 086 083
Membership and subscnption fees [$29) 112
20.67 20.26
Total revenue from contraets with costomers 415.99 379.78
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods/service transferred at a point of ime 21795
Service mansferred over ime 198 04
415.99
Asat Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 201%
Contract balances
Trade receivables* 2591 2673
Contract habilines 491 =
Advance from customers - 458
Trads recewvables are non-interest bearing and are genevally on terms of 60 to 90 days
Contract liabilites nclude ad from
* Refer Note-12 for Contract assets
Movement of contract liabilities Yeat outlw) Yeur éntled
: — it Morch 2018
Amounts included m contract lisbilities at the beymning {restated) of the year 4.58 496
Amount received during the year: 19836 187.32
Performance obligation sansfied in cument year from opening balance 357) (3.61)
Performance obligation satisfied n current year from amount recetved 1n current year (194 46) {18409)
Amounts included in contract libilities at the end of the yesr 491 458
Performance obligation
The perfc bligati isfied and pay 15 due upon receipt of the service d by the T ion price all d to perfi bli
not sansﬁednrpamally sansﬁed is INR 4 91 Crores {31 March 2018: INR 4 58 crores) The same 1s expected to be recogrused in one year
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Other incoame
Interest on advances, deposits and tax refunds 568 159
Commussion 04 02
Rental income 280 299
Provision for doubtful debis no loner required wntien back 050 007
Insurance clarm v 006
Miscellancous tncome IRR 260
1200 753




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Fil ial § as at and for the year ended 31 Ylarch 2019
(Al amounts in INR Crores, ualess otherwise stated)}

Yeur ended Year ended
S0 March 20449 31 March 2018
43 Consumption of provisions, beverages, wine/liquor and sinokes
ta) Provisions, beverages (exeluding wine and liquor)
and smokes
Inventory al the beginming of the year 150 143
Add Purchases durmg the year 42 64 41 69
M1y 4313
Less inventery at the end of the year 09?7 150
43.17 41.63
{b) Wme and liquors
Inventory ar the begmaing of the year 1110 748
Add Pwrchases duning the year 2270 25 67
3B 2915
Less' Inventory at the end of the year 864 1110
25.16 18.05
Total Consumption (a+b) 6833 59.68
Year ended Year ended
3t March 2019 31 March 2018
34 Employee benefits expense 4
Salanes, wages and bonus 7138 70 06
Contribution to provident and other funds 4.82 479
Grawity 142 127
StafT welfare expenses 278 396
80.40 80,08
Year ended Year eaded
1 March 2018 MMurshaolw
35 Finance coaty
[nterest expenses on
-  Bomowings from banks 49.4] 41 67
- others 012 006
4953 4173
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
36 Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreci on property, plant and equip (refer note 3} 2886 2908
Amortisation of mpangible assets (refer note 4) 0a| 0385
29.77 29.%3




Apeejny Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Nntes to the Standalone Fi ial Stat ts as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019
(L amonnty in INR Crores, unless nthirwise stated)

Year ended

31 March 2014

Year ended
31 Mureh 2018

37 Other expenses
Power and fuel
Rent
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Apartment cxpenses®®

O 5 1

Guest supplies
Replacement of cutlery, crockery, glassware eic
Ad and aales p

Commussion
Repair and maintenance

Repairs to buildings

Repars to machinery

Repairs to others
Printing and stationery
Postage, telephone and telex
Legal and professional charges
Security charges
Travelling and conveyance
Loss on disposal  sale of tangibic assets
Bad debts / Advances written ofl’
Provision for doubtful debts and advances
Net loss on foreign currency transactions
Royalty and management service fees
Strategic Advisory and Consuliancy Fees
Fair value lass on financial assers (irvestments) at FYTPL
Payments 1o auditors [refer note 37 (1) below|
Miscellaneous expenses

e A Tud,

i other related costs

37 (i) Details of payment to uuditory

Payment to auditors

As auditors
- Audit fee for standalanc financial statements
- Consoludated Fnancial

- Limited Review of Standalone Fmancial S

In other capacities

- Out of pocket expenses
- Service 1ax/GST

* Below rounding off norms

3579 RN
296 207
1464 (363
202 2%
796 B 49
768 724
4380 523
120 12z
724 656
2068 1590
323 299
510 537
484 582
176 217
216 216
934 529
258 462
1005 955
156 e
009 049
198 137
3H 029
1217 1106
783 774
- *
045 055
1465 11 56
186.86 169.43

wption of stores supplies (linen, carpet & upholstery, room decorsition material, etc) made to the rooms on accourt of service

Year ended Year ended
21 Myiuli 3010 S SMaich 2018

051 031
003 G603
- 010
004 om
007 008
0.45 055




Apeejuy Surrendra Park Tatels Limited
Notes to the Standalone Fi

PEraY

s as at and for Lhe year ended 31 March 2019

(Al amounts in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Yaar ended
31 Misreh 2019

Year ended
31 March 2018

(a

(b

s

39

(a

h

{c

(d

(<}

Computation of Earnings per kyuity Share

(1) Number ol Equity Shares at the beguming of the year [,74.66,176 1.88.82.353
) Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 1.74.66.176 174,606,175
() Weighted average number of Eyuity Shures outstanding durng the year i,74.56,176 1.84.69.301
{1v) Face Value of each Equity Share INR 10 10
Profit.i Loss) after tax 1062 (X12)
Basic and Diluted Eammgs { Loss) per Share [thya)in] - INR 608 [EEt]

[nformation relating to Micro and Small and Medium Eaterprises (MSMEs)

As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

the pnincipal amount and the iterest due thereon remainung unpaid to any
supplier at the end of each accountmy y car

Poncipal 057 002

Tnterest 003 oot
the amount of interest pard by the buyer in terms of section 16 of’ the Micro. =
Small and Medium Enterpnses Developmem Act, 2006, along with the
amount of the payinent made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during
each accourning year

Prncipal

Interest
the amount of interest due and payabic for the peniod of delay in making
payment (which haye been paid but beyond the appointed day durmy tly
year) bul without adding: the interest specified under the Micro, Small and - oot
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

the amount of interest accrucd and remammyg unpaid at the end of each - -
ascounting, vear
K annvnit ol finther nitetest ietiaditng Jue atid pdysbke evear i die v U ot

succeediny, veary, until suclt date when the imerest dues above are actuaily
paid o Ui ausall esderprise, fur die pumpose of disallowance of a deductible
evpenditaes uivler section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterpe oo
Development Act, 2006

Asat
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

Contingent Liabilities (net of provision)
ta) Clams agamst the Company not acknowledged as debt
(Disputed Tax and Duty for which the Company has preferred appeals

before appropniate authonties)
Demand for Land Tax 030 025
Demand for Emertainment Tax 081 08
Demand for Service T'ax 566 313
Demand for Propenty Tax (refer’ ' below) €9 38 5949
{b) Guarantees
Bank Guarantees Given (o Customs and Other Authoritics 128 1 2%
Corporate Guaramee given by the Company 1o subsidiary 038 084
(c) In respect of the contingent habiluies mentioned n Note (a) above, pendmg resofution of the respective p di 115 oot ble for the C o

estimate the umings of cash outflows. 1f any In respect of matters mentioned i Note (b) above, the cash outflows, 1f any, could generally oceur durmy the validity
peried of the respective guaramiees The Company docs not expect any reimbursements i respect of the above contmgent habilities

{d) Propenty Tax demand by New Delln Mumeipal Council (NDMC) for carlier vear was iter alia contested by the Company before the Hon™ble High Court of Deltu
The Hon'ble High Court had quashed the impuuned Order of NDMC and sel aside with 2 direction to NDMC for fresh assessment During the year Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India vide order dated 22 January 2019 m respect 10 appeal filed by the NDMC has upheld the decision of the Horble Ihgh Coun Based on
above. management believes that there will be no adverse impact on the Company in this regard




Apeejay Surrendru Park Hotels Limited
Nntes to the Standnlone Fi ial St ts as at and lor the year ended 31 March 2119
(ATl amounts in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

(e)

{

(3]

The Company had recerved a demand duning the sear 2012413 amounting to INR 5 -H Crores {31 March 2008 INR 5 41 Crores) from Land & Development Otfice
(LDO). Mimistry of Lrban Development, Govermmens of Iidia 1o regulanise the alleged breaches relatng to the property of New Delli This was the first ume
Company had received such deinand letter despite regular periodic inspection of the said prapenty carned out by appropnate awthorny  Based on the
communication recened irom LDO. the demand had been rased with retrospective effect from 1985 The Company has disputed the alleged claim and the martes
15 pending before LDO which is supported ba 1 Tegal opioion oblamed by the Compury Management believes that. the alleged demand is guesttonable. arbimary
and not tenahie and 15 fikely w be settled m favour of the Company  Accordmgly. o provision m this regard has een considered necessary i these financial
shatements Pendhni such reassessment. lability in this regard has besn recognised based on i bost of probable obligation

Subsequent to the Company ‘s acquisition of a parcel of lnd from the Kotkala Municipal Corporation (KMC ) thraugh a bidding process, the mitially proposed
annual valianen for determinanon of property ta was reduced by the reley ant Hearing Officer of KMC based on representation made by the Company
Thereatter, the Municipal Comnussioner of KMC (MC) had cancelled such lower anmual saluation and remstated 1he wmitially proposed anmal valuation which was
determned based on bid price pimd by the Company  The Company iad challenged the said order of the MC before the Hon'ble High Court at Caleutta The
Hon'ble High Cowrt had v ide order dated 13th Oclober. 2015 set aside the decision of the Municipal C i of KMC on grounds that relevant procedures
as prescnibed under the Kolhata Municipal Corporation Act 19%0 have not been followed for such mgher valuation Notwithstanding the said order. the Kolkata
Municipal Corporation had conunued 10 rase property tax demands hased on such Iigher valuation Agunesed by such demand. the Company had filed a petstion
before the same High Court under the provisions of Article 226 of the Consttition of Indi agamn challengmg the umilateral order passed by the MC on various
grounds ncluding annual valuation of comparable land parcels i the immediate viemity that are much lower than the valuaton as per the order of the MC  The
Hon'ble High Cowrr at Caleutta had found a strong prima facte case to pass an inteam order ta stay the aforesaid order of the MC ull funlwr orders and had
directed the Company to conbimue to pay property tax based on the order of the Heanng Officer. as af¢ d which will be adj 3 against new lbls. of any The
Campany has been complymy with the said order and charging off property tax so paid

Notwithstanding the aforesaid order, the KMC has contimued (o raise property 1ax demands in accordance with the order of the MC Such addional demand raised

on the Company aggrewates INR 69 38 crores (31 March 2018 - INR 59 49 crores) M. 1 bel that it 1s prohable that the matter will be decided n
favour of the Company which 1s supported by a legal opmion obtamed Consequently. no further provision has been dered sary in these |
statements in this regard

Pending necessary clanfication. the Company has complied with the order of the Hontble Supreme Court of India regarding applicability of Employees' Provident
Funds & Miscellaneous Provistons Act. 1952 to certam fixed clements of remuncration paid’payable to employces with effect from the date of such order. 1¢ 28
February 2019 Any additional pravision m respect of earlier penods will be recogrused as and when further clanfications will be available

As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

41 Commitments

()

Capital Conmutments
Estimated amoumt of I to be ex d on capial

account and not provided for 3199 123

{b) Other Commutments

Estimated amount of export obligation 21519 21693
(The Company has imported Capital Goods under the Export Pramohon

Capital Goods Scheme. of the Govenuient of India, ut concessional rafes

of duty on an undertaking to fultill the quantified export)




\pecjny Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Notes to the Standal F inl Stat ts as at and for the year ended 31 Maorch 2019
(Al amounts in INR Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Ycar cnded Year caded
3! March 2019 31 March 214
42 Employec Benefits
(2] Post employment benefit - defined contribution plan
\mount razopnised m the Stement at Profit and Loss
contribution towards Provident Fund and other funds 482 479
ib)  Leave Obligations - defined benefit plan
The Company has a scheme of encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to certain tules The employees are entitled to accumulate lease subject 10 cerain lints, for fumere
encashment The liability is determined on the basis of actarial vahuation using Projected Unit Credit Method of unurilized on leave catitlements on halance sheet date e
scheme 1s unfunded
(¢} Gratuity - defined benefit plan
Mie Company Tuss 1 post smploymem defined benefit seheme in fhe firrm o' pratuity Under the selieme, cmployees are enutled 10 aratuity beefits biased on Riteon doys <alany |
baste phes deamess allowance} for each completed vear of senice. The afvresaid benefit scerues on complition of five vears of service The Compuny’s oblivation towards such
gratuey beaefits are determmmed o the basis of actusrial »aluation sl Projected Lanit Credin method of the Company's vear end obligation under the sehieme 1iflirence
between the Compan's oblination <o determined and venr end value of the assets of the elated gratuty fund |5 recopmised s chanse for the ser,
The wrustecs of the Gratuiry Fund has entrusted the administration of the fund to HDFC Standard Life Insurance Co. Lid
The following Table sets forth the particulars in respect of the aforesaid Gratuity fund of the Company for the vear ended 31 March. 2019 and 3] March 2018:
Present value  Fair value of plan .
S Net Amount
of obligation Assels
() Obligation as at 1 April 2017 8.15 1.06 4.09
Current Service cost 087 - 0.87
Interest cost/Income 0.71 0.3t 0.40
Total recognised in S t of Profit and Loss 1.58 031 1.27
Rameasurements (gains ) lusses re. ised in Other comprehensive income
= Change'in Financial assumplions (0.13) - (0.13)
= Experience Varianee (e, Actual Experienye vy assumptions) 0.55 - 055
= Rewm on plom asset, Excluding smount recoenised in net inferest expense = 1001 010
Total r ised in Other prehensived .42 (.10} .52
Benefits paid 1182} (0.8 -
Obligation as ar 31 March 2018 9.33 345 5.88
(I Obligation s at 1 April 2018 .33 AR .48
Cutioul Sumvice eost 1.02 1.02
Interest costIncome 0,67 1123 440
Total recognised in Stat of Profi¢ and Loss 1.69 0:27 142
Remessurementy (pains Vlosses recopmised in Ofher prehensive income
- Expenence Varance {ie. Metual Fxpurienie vs dssumptions) | 38 - 1.3%
Toral grised in Other ¢amprehensive § 138 - 1.38
Contribumons by emplover - La2 (102)
Benefits paid (.32 (1.32) -
Obligation as at 31 March 201% 11.08 342 7.66
The expecied return on plan assets is determined after taking into consideration composition of plan assets held, historical results of return on plant assets, Company's policies
for plant nssct ¢ and other rel factors
(11} The net liability disclosed above relates to the aforesaid Gratuity Plan (Funded) is as follows:

As al As at

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Reconcilintion of the present value of the defiued benefit obligation and the fuir

value of plan assets:

Present value of funded obligation at the end of the year 1108 933
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 342 343
Net liability recognised in the Balance Shees T.66 5,54




Apeejuy Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Standal Financial § as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Al amounts in INR Crores. unless otherwise stated)

av)

¥

V1)

(Vi)

Principal Actuarial Assumption Used:

As at As ar
31 Murch 2019 31 March 2018
Discount Rates 7.70% 7 50%
bxpected Salary increase rates ¢ 500% 5 00%
Inflawon Rate 500% 5 00%
ALM{06-C ALM(06-
Vortalify table [ \l‘\l.( )6-08) l \L.\J.(_U(l 08)
: Ultimate Ulthiaie
The esuimate of future salary increases considered 1 actuarial val takes o ace factors likz inflation. semonity . promotion and other relevant factors
The major categories of plun nssets as a percentage of the fair value of total plun assets are as follows:
Insurer managed funds 100°s 100%%
Category of Plan Assets
Fund with HDFC Standard Life 342 345
The comnbution expecied to be made by the Company for the year ending 31 March 2020 is INR 8 90 crores
Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
The expeted maturity analysts of undiscounted grutinty benefit is as follows:
I Year 2to 5 Year 6 to 10 Year > 10 Year Total
As at 31 March 2019
Defined benefit obligation 339 33 349 10.75 20.96
As at 31 March 2018
Defined behehi obligntion 2.86 251 372 10.04 1913

Sensitivity Analysis

The following wable present a sensitivity analysis (o one of the relevant acmarial assumption, holding other assumptions constant. showing how the defined benefit obligation

would have been affected by changes in the relevant actuarial P that were re: bly possible at the reporting date

Asat 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018

Increase Decrease Incronse Decrease

Discount Rate (- - 0 5%) 10 35 10.99 903 2.64
% Change Comnpared to base due to sensitivite -2.40% 161% -2.66% 2.90%
Salary Crowils M (~+ U 3% 10.99 1032 9.65 Yu2
*a Change Cimpared 1 buse due 1o sensitiviy 2 65%) -2 46% 2.94%; -2.73%
Anrition Ratel -/~ 10%) 10.65 10 65 932 932
e Chonpe Compared to base due to sensitivity 0.01% 0.01% -0 18%, 0.18%
Mortality Rate{-+ [0%) e O 933 932
s Change Compared to basc due (o sensitivity 0.03%, -0.03% 0.03% -0.03%,
The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an ption while holding all ather pti In practice, this is unlikely to occur. and changes in somnc of
the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the scnsitivity of the defined benefit obligation lo significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit oblig lculated with the projecled unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied when calculating the defined benefit liability

recognised in the balance sheet
The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did nol change compared to the prior period.

Risk associates with plan provisions
Valuations arc performed on certain basic set of pre-determined ussumptions and other regulatory framewerk which may vary overtime. Thus, the C ompany is exposed to
vartous risks in providing the above gratuity benefit, the most signiticant of which are as follows:

Interest Rate risk : The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates A fall in interest mies will result in an increase in the uitimate cost of providing the above
benetit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (as shown in financial statements)

Liquidity Risk  This is the risk that the Company is not able 1o meet the short term uratuity pay-outs. This may arise due 10 non availability of sufficient cashicash equivalents to
mect the liabilines

Salary Escalation Risk  The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the p of salary i Tate of plan participants in future Deviation in the rte
of increase of salary in future for plan panicipants fom the rate of increase in salary used lo detennine the present value of obligation will have o bearing on the plan's liability

Demographic Risk . 'he Company has wsed certaim mortahty and attrition assumptions in valuation of the liability. The Company is exposed to the risk of actual experience
Turging out-to be worse compared to the assumption.

Regulatory Risk - Geatity benefit 1s paid in accard with the reg of the Payment of Gratnity Act, 1972 (as amended from time 1o timed. There is a sk of change in
reulattons requinng higher uratuity piv-outs e Inrease in the jnusimnion it on gruoty of [NR 20.00.000 and upward revision of waxnmmum graunty timit will result in
gratuty plan oblivation.
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43 Related Party Disclosures

Related party disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 24

{1
(a}

(b)

(e

)

(i

Relnied Parties
Subsidiury (Control rel.

Apegay Charter Private Limited

exisls)

Apesgjay Hotels & Restsuranty Private Limited

Joint Venture

Apegjay Hotels { Panama) Inc {Lpto 27 March 2019)

Key Management Personnel
Mr Vijay Dewan

Ms Priya Paul

Mr Karan Paul

Mr Al Khosla

Mr. Francis H Dvekman
Mr Ashoke Ghosh

Mr Ashok Narain Mathur
Mr Debanjan Mands!

Mr Suresh Kumar

Ms Shatini Keshan

Otber

Flurys Swiss Conlectianary Private Limited

Relationship

Managing Director

Non-executive Director

Non-executive Director

Chief Financial Officer {(CFO)

Non-executive Director (Upto 27 December 2017)
Non-executive Director

Nen-executive Director {Upto 12 March 2018)
Non-execunive Directar

Independant Director

Company Secrctary

Relationship

Particulars of transactions with related parties

A) Subsidlary Company
Apezrsay Charter Private Limited
- Hiriog Charges

Year ended
A1 March 2019

Year en
1 March

ded
2018

Inveshing Party in respect of which the Compaay is an Assocte

0.01

B} Investing Party in respect of which the Company i an Associate
Flurys Swiss Confectionary Private Limited

= Purctiase of Confectionery etc
- Sale of Services
- Royalty

- Recovery of Exponses
= Reimbursringnt of Expenses

C) Subsidiary Cnmpquy

LSt
o2

009
005

Apeejay Hotéls & Restaciants Private Limiled

* Limae gives
- Investment

D) Key management personnel of the Compsny

- Managerial Remuneration
Yijay Dewan
Director's Remunerauon

Shiort-term employment bencfits

Past-émployment benefits
Atul Khosin

Short-term amployment benefits

Post-employment besefits
Shalini Keshan

Short-term erployment benefits

Post-employment benefis
- Sitting Fees

Ms. Priya Paul

Mr. Karan Paul

Mr Francis H Dyckman

Mr. Ashoke Ghosh

Mr Suresh Kumar

Mr, Ashok Narain Mathur

Mr Debanjan Mandat

175
015

aie
004

o.os

0.66
0.02
0ol

009
02

aos
0.0

3.06
013

17
013

016
004

Ts13y



Apeejny Survendra Pavk Iofels Limited
Notes to the Standal Financial S as atand for the year ended 31 Macch 2019
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47

) Balanees Quistanding as at the year end

Asat As at
31 March 2019 3t March 2018
A} Subsidiary Company
- Apecjay Chartar Prisaie Limnied
Corporate Guaraniee B 134
Investments oo oo
- Apevgay Hotels & Restiarants Pons ate Limiyed
Loun Given 20 -
s estavents nol beif
Corporate Guarauter 238 -
B) Investing Party in respect of which the Company is an Associate
- Flurys Swiss Confectionany Private Linited
I'mde Recenables - nal
Advances o 0o
Trade Pavables 7569 045

©) Joint Venture (Upto 27 March 2019)
- Apegay Tea (Panmama) Inc

“ Below rounding off norm-,

Lease Commitments

Operating Lease Commitmen(s

Company as a lessee

The Compmny has entered into tlable op L lcase for leasing of hotel propeny, office spaves. furmiure and fimings, residential
accommodatian for empioveesete Tenures of leases generally vary between one and e years Terms of such lases nclude option for renewal on mumally
aweed lerms, secunty depal, and 1erm of cancellation etc Rofated lease rentals Agregn He 25 Crores (31 March 2018 - Rs 2 27 Crores) hrs bern
debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss

Company as a lessor
{b.1) The Company has gnen certain portion of 3 building 1n Hy derabad under (Jabl y lease Tenure of such Tease extends to 25 vears with an option
1o renew 1t for a further period of 25 years This lease agreement inter aha includes escxtition clauses to compensate fur mllation, opuon for renewals e1c

Lease income {rental and semice charges) aggregating Rs 2 09 Crores {31 Varch 2018 - Rs 209 Crores) has been recoynized in the Sttement of Profit and
Loss in heeping with lease arngements

b.2) [The Company las gnen sersm portion of a building in Badarpur, New Delhd unider candollable operatiog loase Tenure of yuith lese extends 10 5 varrs with
an aption fie teaewal far twa fitther tenire of theee yeurs cach. This lease agreamen: mter-ali meludas sbition-claives 1 compeniate for mlition, option
for rengwats etc Lenia uvénme {remtal charges) aysrosatimg Bs 018 Crores (31 March 2008 - R 0 18 Crores) has been necogimace! m the Sttement of Profit
and Laons 1n beepena with loxse arcansements

(b3

The Company has enfered into cancellable opentiny leases wheren some area of the properties have been leased for shops, towers, et Tenure of such leases
is generally one year with an optibit for senewal  Lease ingome agsreymting Rs 0 53 Crores (31 March 2018 - Rs 077 Crures) has been recognized m the
Sutement of Profit and Loss n Lirepiny weith lease sransements

The Company 1s mainly eapaged in the single seyment husiness of hotelienng n India. Hence. no separale copuphical disagareustion Jome

CSR Fxpenditore

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{a) Gross amount required ta be spent by the Company dunny the year 008 uoz2
(k] Amount spent (n Cash duning the vear on
Prometiny an and artisly 026 024
Capital Management

For the piirpiss of the Company's capital managemenl, @pital include issued capnal, all other equity reserves and Jong e burrawsd cpital less reported eash and
csh equpealents

The primasy olrjective of' the Company 's capiial management is 1o maintain an efficient Qpial structure (o reduce the cost of capal, support the corporate stategy
and to pevmwse shirgholder's value

Thre Compary™s policy is to barrow prinanly ttonih Fanks wo maamam sufficent lmudiy Theie borroivings, towithee with eskh deneratod fTom uperdiiom wy
liliberl e opesations of this Company incluting penodic aptil projecs unilertsken for the company’s custing projects | The Company monitor capital on the basis
of cont et capial The Company mamisis i copital strichre and ke adiustmuents in b of changpes in d e Cormgsary s capizal mang
2 s matio, which s net debt divaded by toal capml plus ret dabt The Comprany inclides Within nel doby, 1eeest bearing loans and borrowmis bess cash and
cash épmvalents

The followang table summmaries the capial of the Company

As at Asat
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Notrcurrent Borrowing (including curtent maturnies) 43283 42109
Current Borrawing S218 8549
less Cash and cash equnvalents (3 69) (775
TOTAL BORROWING (NET) 481.32 469.03
Total equity 588 20 578 53
TOTAL CAPITAL (EQUITY~ NET DEBT) 1.069.52 1.047.56
Gearing ralio 45 0%a H T
No changes were made to the objectives, policies or processes for managing capial duting the vears ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018
~

&

o

R
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4% Fair Value Mcasurements

(i) Financial Instruroents by category

As at M March 21w Asat M Narch 2018
FVTPL* Amortised Cost Total FYTPL= Amortised Cost Total
Financial Assets
Invesments
- Fquits Instruments (L1 ] o2 0.04 nao3 a0z 0.05
Trads recenables 2594 2591 75 26.73
L.eans - 2381 23.81 @2 022
Cash and cash cquivalent 369 369 E 775 7.75
Other bank balaness = n1is 0.18 E e 0.7
Sccunty deposits - 387 587 E h3d 6.54
13 64 13.68 15 10 13.10
Doz 73.16 TR 0.03 553 356
Finaacial Ligbilitics
Borrowngs - H1 o0 441.00 = 3393 43951
Current matuntics of long-term deb: 4401 44,01 . 3747 37.47
Interest accrued but not duc - 025 025 - U3 0.31
Trade pavables - 40 55 40.55 . 24 4
Other financial habihucs = 19 19 19.19 - 1693 16.93
Total = S45.0H1 M50 - 52643 S26.43

Thery are no financial assets o linancral labilities routad throngh FVOCI
* Faquity instroments included wubin the FYTPL calggon are measured al fair vatus with all charyes recogmzed in the Statement of Profit and Loss

tii) Fair Value

The Enr valuzs of fioancial assets and Irabilities are inchuded at the amount that would be received (o sell an asset or paud Lo transfer a liabihn m an orderly transaction between mrarket
pariicipants at the measarement date Mcthods and assuniplions used 1o cstimate the fair salues are consistent i all the sears The following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair values

T management Swesaiad that B valics of miedmants, trade meomvablis, Fhams, cahl and carh squivatones, uther bank halaners. secunty depohits, ather finmonl asscts, bamowings
(inchiching carrent matintics of boms temm e, interrnt sevniad But st die i pavables and gther Gnameiad labilites., spprosmate o thesr samymg amounty larsels duc (o tbe short-
torm mamnnes of thowe msnuneos. Futhern monagement alss avissed the Gming amount of cerin tinancial iatil and bomowngs at Mloating interest
vt wich are 3 nssnnshie appossmanes B e fur valises apd the dillimasss betwaen the carm ing amounts and fur salucs Is not expeeted Lo by sigmficant

Fair valuc of v ial assets and Babiliti ar ised cost

The aarmy g amannt nf fivwncial ass.ta and fiaeenal Tabilisres RS AT AMARISH rad 0 the ool st aiv o reoonably approximation of i ftan yalucs suee
Cunupany dueys nut anucipate that the cary ing amouni wuuld be signiticantly diflerent from the salues that would evermtually be recened or seitled

{iv) Fair value hierarchy

This section cxplans the jud, and esli made n di i the far valucs of the financial that ane (a) d and d 31 fur value and (b) mecasured at
amurtisd kot and for which Gur values arc disclosed m thi finneial To provide st iisd about the rifinbility 5f the inputs s o dettrimmng Fur value, the Company
lues elusifledd (s financial instruments mto the thres fevels bied under the 2 siandeed Explanation of cach level follows endemuat: (he tabile
As at 31 March 2019 As a1 31 March 2018
Level Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 3 Tota)

- 12 0.02 . U3 0.03
- 0.02 02 - AN 3
Level 1 Level | nerarcliy inclindes financial ingtmments measurcd iising quoted pnces This ncludes hsted cquity ingrumems and mutual fonds e fiive netaset vahie s staled By the

1ssuers in the published statements The fur valie Gl all cquiy wsiidments wlieh an traded in the stock exchanges 15 ylised irping the cosing pricz.as af the repertimg pemesd The muual
funds arc valucd usiog the closing NAY

Level 2 The fair value of financial instruments that an: nol traded 0 an active market (for cample. over-the counter denvatises) s determined usig valoation techmques which
mavmise the ma of observable markel daw and rely as liwle as possible on enun speafic csumaics If all significant inputs requined 1o fur value an instrument are obsenable, the
instrument 18 e luded in Level 2

Lerel 3 1f anc or more of the sigmficant wputs is 0ol based on obsersable market data, the instrament 1s mcluded n level 3 This as the case for unlisted equiny sceurines included in lesel

The Compant's policy 18 fo recognise transfers mto and transfers our of far value ferarchy leveds as atthe end of the reperiing peried There are no trnsfers between level 1 lovel 2 or
level 3 far value measuements dunng the vear ended 31 March 2019 ard 31 March 2018

Some of the Company s financial assets arc eamed at fair value for which Level 3 nputs have been uscd

Yaluation inputs and relationship to fair value and Valuation process :

As per the Company polictes whenever any investment 1s made by the Company in wyuity secunuies. the same 1s made cither with some straegic objective r as a past of contractual
Armngement.
Valuaton techimgue used 4o determine i vadus welad:

Inyestment i unguoted cyuily shares in Green Infra Wind Farms Limited, Green §nfra Wind Generation Limited and Green Tnfm Wind Pewer Generation Limited amowstng 1o TNR 0 02
Caare (21 March 2018 - INR 003 Croresd ar mde posdait 1o the chvtikt far pitcunng clectnem supply at the hotels umits Investment 1n sud companses 1s not usually raded in
mather Considenny the terms of the eleetrion supple 1 and best msrmaron 3y adatilc m the marker cost of investment 1s considered as Fur value of the 1nsestments

Other wvestments are not matenial m nature
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49 Financial Risk Management

T Company's principal finangial labilites comprise of borrowings, trade and other payables and other fmancial liabilitics. The main purpase ol these financial
labilities is 1o finanee and suppor e openitions of (e Company The Company’s principal financial assets include teade and other receivables, losns, investments and
ensh & vash equivalents that derive directly from jis operabions.

The Compumy s busimess activities are exposed 10 1 vartely of miks meluding liguidity risk, credit visk and kel sk, The Company seeks to mmmize potential
adverse wlfects of these nisks by managing them throuly'a structured process of identiffcation, sseessmi md praritization of misks followed by coordmated effisns to

v and mtigate the impact of sich risks oy fe finaneal perforimmee amd capital, For s pirpose, the Company liss |aid comprehensive ridk nesgssinent
Ao N on procedures and ane reviews, by the mimagement from time to time. These procedurces are reviewed 1o ensiine thit executive managoment
controts asks by way of properly delined ltamework The Company docs not enter into deénvative §i | Tor speculative patjrus.

andd T

(A) Credit Risk

Clredit risk vefiers o risk of Gnancial loss to the Company if customers or counierparties fiil 10 meet their continetital obligations. The Company is exposed to credit risk
fioun its operating aotivities (mainly trade receivables and from its investing activities {primarily depasit with banks),

Credit Risk Manapemeny

(a) Trade receivables
Trade feceivables consist of larse nnnber of customers. spread nerass pegpraphical areas In order to mitigate the risk of financial loss front delisulters, e Company has

an ogeng enedit evaluation process-in respect of cusiomers who are allowed credit period. In respeet of walk-in customers the Compamy does not allow any credit
period and therefore, is not exposed o any credivnsk.

Lo ereralo vt 15 presined thit eredin risk has sypmiticantly inceeased snee initial recognition if the payinents we more than 90 days past due. Tie Company has a policy
1o provide for speetfie receivitbles which are averdue for a period over 180 days, (i account of adaption of Ind AS 109, the Caimpany also uses expeeted credit loss
model 1o assess the intpairment loss or reversal thereof:

Recancitiahon of allowimnee for credit mpred — Trade reccivables

Particulisrs Veoyrgidol

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Lisis allowanee at the beginning of the year 644 5.60
Clhumpe in allowance during the year 1.58 084
Laas allowanee at the end of the year 8.02 644

(b) Beposits aud fnuncial wssets (Other than trade veceh aliley) s
The Comy i I e i Cadh and el equivalents dnd term deposits with Lanks. [ivestments of siurplus are made wilhin' assigned credit limis with

approved comtorpartics whi meel the threshold reritirensents with respect to ratings, financial strenpth, credit spreads ete. Counterparty credit limits are sel to mittimize
voncentration sk and are reviewed on 8 perodic basis

(B) Liquidity Risk

Luquidity risk implics that the Company may not be able to meet its obligntions assocuted with is financial liabilities, The Comy A pes its liquidity risk o the
hasis of the bisiness plan thit ensures that the fusds required for finane i thie perations and mesting financial liabilities are available in a timely manner and
0 the cunency required at optimal costs The 1 regulariy tors talling f of the Company’s liquidity position to ensure i1 has sufficient cash o an

ongaitiyy hasis 1o meet operational find requirenents

Additionally, Ihe Company has committed fund and non-fund based credit lines fram hanks which may be drawn anytime based on Company’s fund requirements The
Company maintains a cautious liquidity strategy with positive cash balance and undrawi hank kines throughout the year

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of (inancial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts represented below does not include contractual inferest
payments

Contractunl maturity of financial liability

Upto 1 year 1 yearto 5 year More than § years Total

31 March 2019
Borrowings (including current maturities) 139.99 33332 22255 695,86
T'rade payable 4055 - - 4055
Ollier financial liabilities 19.41 0.03 - 1944

199,95 33335 22255 755,85
31 March 2018
Bowowings (including current maturities) 133 26 33305 224 57 090.88
Trade pavable 3241 - - 24
(Other financial liabilities 1721 0,03 17,24

182.88 333.08 21457 740.53




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019
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(C) Market Risk

Market nisk 15 the risk that the tae value of future cash fow of lnancial instcuments may fluctuate because of changes in market conditions Market risk
broadly comprises three tvpes of risks namely currency rish, interest rate risk and price risk (for equity instruments) The above risks may aflect the Company s
income and expenses and ¢ or value of its ivestments The Company s exposure 1o and management of these nsks are explained below

(T) Foreign currency risk

The predominant currency ot the Company s revenue and operaung cash tlows 1s [ndian Rupees (INR) The Company s reported debt has an exposure to

barrowings held in 1S dollars Movements in (oreign exchange rates can affzct the Company s reported prolil

{a) Foreign eurrency risk exposure

INR Equivalent of USD

As at 31 March 2019

As at 31 March 2018

Foreign ctirréncy loan payable

5749

7569

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk

57.49

75.69

(b) Sensifivity

A fluctuation in the exchange rates of 3% with other conditions remaining unchanged would have the following efTect on'Compan.\ "s profit before tax for the vear

ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018

Impact on profit before tax

Year ended
31 March 2019

Year ended
31 March 2018

L'SD Sensitivity
INR/USD - Increase by 5% *
INR/USD - Derease by 395 %

(2.87)
287

(3.78)
378

(I1) Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to risk ol change in markel interest rates relates primarily (o its debt interest obligations. The Company uses interest rate swaps to
achieve the Company policy of maintining its borrowings at fixed rate It’s barrowings are at floating rates and its futurc cash flows will Nuctuate because of

changes in macket interest rates

The Company's fixed rate borrowings are not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107 since neither the carrying amount nor the cash flows will

fluctvate becuuse of a change in market mte interest

(a) Interest rate risk cxposure

The exposre of the Compiny "¢ borrowings to inferest cate chunye ut the end of the reporting period arc as follows:

As at 31 March 2019 | As at 31 March 2018
Totul borrowings (including current maturities)
Variable rate borrowings 470 06 472.00
Fixed rate borrowings 1495 478
485.01 476.78
As at the end of the reporting period. the Company had the following variable rate borrowings
As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Variable raw borrowings 47006 472.00
Net exposure to cash tlow interest rate risk 470.06 472.00
(b) Sensitivity
Impact on profit before tax
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
L' SD Sensitivity
Interest Rales - Increase by 30 basis paints (50 bps) * (235) (236)
Inierest Rates - Decrense by S0 basis poisis (50 bps) * 235 236

* Holding al! othwr variable constant
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S0 Assets pledged as security

h

(0

(i)

The carrying amounts of certain etegories of asscts pledged as security for current and non-current borrow inps pursuam to the requirements ol Ind A
Ind AS 38 and Ind \S 107 are as under

L Ind AS {6

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Current ussets
Inventories 13 69 16 88
Other assets 87 34 6147
Total current assets pledged as security (A) 101,03 78.35

Non-current assets

Property. plant and equipment 495,38 504 00
Capital Work-in-progress 829 24
Intangible asscts 1.67 145
Total non-currents assets pledged as security (B) 505.84 507.60
Total ussets pledged as security (A+B) 606.87 SB5.95

Standards issued but not yet effective

The amendiments 1o standards that are issued. but not yet effisciive, up 1o the date of issuance of the Compans 's financial st: are disclosed helow The Company
ntends 1o adupt these sundards. if ypolicable, when they become effective.

Fhe Mintstry of Corportate Affaies (MCA) theough € pantes {Indinn A ing Standards) Amendinent Rules. 2019 and Compnies (Indian A ting Standards)
Sevond Amendment Rides, 2019 has notifiedd ihe following mew and amendiments to Ind=35 which the Company has not early adoptidl. These are as follows

Ind AS 116 Leases
Lease Accounting:
Ind AS 110 moduces a supele levoes miciunting madsl and sequares 3 besses o recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with u temm of more than 12 menths, uniess

the underlying usset 15-of low value. A lesses i feguated 10 recegnise o ight-of-use asset representing ats nzht to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability
representine jts obligation to ke lesse puyments Ind AS 17 required to clis ify lenses as fitiance lease and operating lease

Under Ind AS 116, 4 lesses measutes diht-ofuse assels sumilarly 10 other non-financial assets (such as property, plant and quiy ) and lease linhilities similarly to
other finaneal liabilities. As o ] L 1 lessee gnises depreciation of the right-ofuse asset and inferest on the lease liability, and slso classifies cash
repayments of the leise lmbility mto a principal portion and an inees portion and presents them in the Statemient of Cush Flows applying Ind AS 7. Statement of Cash

Flows. Linder Ind AS 17, for operating leases, lossee 14 juired to anise the leuse
representative ot the time pattern of the user's benefit.
Ind AS 116 requires detailed disclosure for lessees as compared to.Ind AS 17,

pay as an exp on a straight-line basis unless another systematic basis is

Lessnr Accounting:
Requisements with regard to lesstr s 2 are sub wlly similar 10 s ing requi ined in Ind AS 17. Accordingly, a lessor will continue to
slassily 85 08 aperating, Yoises ol Gnawsde lvasec, and 10 ugoount for those 1wo e ub leases differemily

Ind A5 116 contains addionni discl for lessons o pared to Inil AS 17, such ms. discl of mawnty analysis of lease pay
and qualitanve explanation of stznificant changies i carrving mmount of fiew inveiient in finance leyies ote.
Ind AS 116 contamns specifie proviaion for lease modification o lessor il lessee Ind AS 17 does not specifically provide how 10 account for lease modification

The Company intends 10 adopt these standards from 1 April 2019, As the Company dves not have any al leases. therefore the adoption of this dard is not
likely 1o have w mntenal intpact in its standalone financial stalements,

Appendix C to Ind AS 12 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The Interpretation mddresaed the accounting for income trxes when mx tregtiments involve uncerlainty that aifects the application of Ind AS 12 and does fiot apply o
taves or levies autsitle the scope of Ind AS 12, nor doey o specifically include requirements relating to mterest and penalties associated with uncertain fies treatments.
‘The Intezpretation specifically addresses the following:

*Whether an entity donsiders uncertmn tax treatments separmtaly

*The assumptions an entity makes about the i of tax by taxation authorities

*How an entity deteniines taxable profit (rax Joss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and  tax rates

=How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances.

An entity has to Jetermine whether to copsider cach CridTi X seirutalely of together with one or mone other incerain 1ax treatments. The approach that
better predicts the lution of the une y should be followed. i determining the appriach that beter predicts the szsolution of the uncertanty, an cnniny might
consider. for example. () how it prepases its imcome tax filings and supports lux treatments: or (b) how the entity expects the taxation authority to make its examination
and jes0lve issues that might arise trom thar examnation

The interpretation 1s effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or alter 1 April 2019, but certain transition reliefs arc available. The C.
merpretdtion from its effective date.

pany will apply the
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(i) Amendments to Ind AS 109: Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

Under Ind AS 109, a debt instrument can be measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. provided that the confractual cash flows
are “solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (the SPPI crilerion) and the instrument is held within the appropriate business model
for that classification. The amendments to Ind AS 109 clarify that a financial assel passes the SPPI criterion regardless of the event or circumstance that causes the early
tenmination of the contract and irrespeetive of which party pays or receives reasonable compensation for the early termination of the conlract.

The amendments should be applied retrospectively and are effective for annual periods beginning on or afler | April 2019 These amendments have no impact on the
fimancial statements of the Company.

(iv) Amendments to Ind AS 19: Plan A d Curtail or Sett}
The amendments to Ind AS 19 address the accounting when a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement occurs during g reporting period. The amendments specify
that when a plan di curtail or settl occurs during the annual reporting period, an enlity is required 1o:
Defermine curvent service cost for the remainder of the period after the plan amendment, curtailment or settiement, using the actvarial ptions used to ¢

the net defined benefit liability (asset) reflecting the benefits offered under the plan and the plan assets afier that event.

Determine net interest for the remainder of the period afier the plan mnendment, curfailiment or settlement using: the net defined benefit liability (asset) reflecting the
benefits offered under the plan and the plan assers after thar event; and the discount rate used 1o remeasure that net defined benefit linbility (asset)

I'he amendments also clarify that an entity first determines any past service cosl, ot a gain or loss on settl without idering the effect of the asset ceiling. This
amount is recognized in profit or loss

An entity then determines the effect of the asset ceiling after the plan d curtail or sertl Any change in that effect. excluding amounls included in
the net interest. is recognized in other comprehensive income.

The d apply to plan d curtail or setflements occurring on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period that begins on or afler |
April 2019

These amendments will apply only to any future plan d curiail or seltl of the Company and are not likely 10 have an impact on the standalone

Gnancial statements

(v) Amendments to Ind AS 12: Income Taxes
The amendments clerify that the income tax consequences of dividends arc linked more directly to past transactions or events that generated distributable profits than to
distributions to owners. Therefore, an entity recognizes the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to
where the entity originally recognized those past transactions or events
Such d are not applicable to the C y and hence does not have any effect on its dalone fi ial

P

{vi) Amendinents to Ind AS 23: Borrowing Costs
The amendments clarify that an entity treals as part of general borrowings any borrowing originally made 1o develop a qualifying asset when substantially all of the
activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.
An entity applies those amendmenta lo borrowing costs incurred on o afler the Leginning ol e sl mpwning perind in which the entity first applles those
amendments. An entity applics those amendments for annual reporting periods heginning on or after 1 April 2019, Since the Company's current practice is in line with
these amendments, the Company does not expect any etfect on its dal fi ial

52 Previous vear's fieures are rearmanged/regrouped to conform to eurrent vear's classification. wherever idered .
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
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